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A PARTNERSHIP INCLUDING À PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

24430 HAWTHORNE BOULEVARD, SUITE IOT
TORRANCE, CALIFORNIA 9O5O5

(}to) 37s-7476
FAX (3lo) 374-2s6r

TNDEPENDENT AUDITORS I REPORÎ ON THE FTNANCTAL STATEMENTS

Board of Trustees,
Manhattan Beach Unified Schoo1 District,
Manhattan Beach, California

We have audited the combined and combining financial statements of
the Manhattan Beach Unified School District as of and for the year
ended June 30, 1"996, âs listed in the Table of Contents. These
financial staternents are the responsibility of the District's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audít.

We conducted our audit in accordance with qenerally accepted
auditing standards. Those standards require that hle plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statenents are free of naterial misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evJ.dence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial staternents. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We belíeve that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

The Manhattan Beach Unified School District does not maintain a
complete record of the historical cost of it's fixed assets.
Accordingty, the financial- staternents do not include the general
fixed assets group of accounts, which should be included in order
to conform with generally accepted accounting principles. The
amount that should be recorded in the general fixed assets account
group is not known.

In our opinion, except for the effect on the financial statements
of the omission of the general fixed assets account group, the
combined financial statements referred to above present fairly, in
all material respects, the financial position of the Manhattan
Beach Unified School District at June 30, 1-996 and the results of
its operations and the cash flows of its Proprietary Fund for the
year then ended, in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles. Al-so, in our opinion, the individual and combining



INDEPENDENT AUDITORSI REPORT
ON THE FINANCTAL STATEMENT-CONtiNUEd

financial statements referred to above present fairly, in alI
material respects, the financial position of each individual fund
and account group of the Manhattan Beach Unified School District at
June 30, L996, and the results of operations of such funds for the
year then ended, in conformity wíth generally accepted accounting
principles.

s:n;A 7'Çnnr"L,^
SMITH & GR.ANSTROM,
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Torrance, California
December 3, J-996



MANHATTAN BEACH UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
COÌIIBINED BALANCE SHEET

ALL FUND TYPES AI.¡D THE ACCOIJNT GROUP

JUNE 30, 199ó

FIDUCIARY
GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES--. FUND TYPE

SPECIAL CAPITAL DEBT TRUST AND

GENERAL REVENUE PROJECTS SERVICE AGENCY

PROPRIETARY FUND

-.-TYPES---- LONG-IERM IOTALS
INIERNAL SERVICE DEBT ACCOUNT (MEI.IORANDUIII)

FUNDS GROTJP ONLY)

ASSETS

CASH IN COUNTY TREASURY

CASH ON HAND AND IN BANKS

CASH IN REVOLVING FUND

I NVESTMENÏS
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
PREPAID EXPENSES

DUE FROM OÏHER FUNDS

STORES & FOOD INVENTORY
AMOUNT TO BE PROVIDED

FOR RETIREMENÏ OF

LONG-TERM DEBT

TOTAL ASSETS

LIAB¡L¡TIES .FUND EOUITY,
AND RETAINED EARNINGS

LIABILIÏIES:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

TAX REVENUE

ANTICIPATION NOTES

TRUST ACCOUNTS

OTHER LIABILIIIES
DEFERRED INCOME

CERTIFICATES OF

PARTICIPATION
EARLY RETIREMENT
ACCRUED VACATION BËNEFITS
GENERAL OBLIGATION

BONDS

I.IUN¡CIPAL LEASE OBLIGAIION

s 1,666,766
36,0?9
1 0,000

3,522,588
2,258,353

531
3,496,251

't09,029

$ 5,001,911
1 08,098

13,043,162
511 ,540

2ßfi;
529,231-

1,001 ,016
30,779

s 24,848,31-4 S 27 ,26_1_

6,683,632
381 ,393

37.365.317

32,073,183
417,460

1 0,000
?4,250,399
3,185,0ó5

531
5,091 ,562

135,451

37.36r.317

1 ,598,311
26,422

$!LJ9e.54Z s 20.292.444 $_rL-E!-ã._ã59 s 27.261 $ 273.333 S 1 .561 .026 S 37 .365.347 S 102.532.297

$ 2,742,075 $
3,917 ,105

3,500,000

164,372 $
998,351

$ 3,128,865
5,094,562

3 , 500, 000
273,333

1 ,503,129
57,577

10,996,962
512,626
251,011

420,025
25.184.723

208,993
179,106

13,125

273,333
1,186,5965,666

57,557
11 ,167

$ -- 1.500.021

'10,996,962
512,626
251 ,Ay

420,025
25 .181.723

ToTAL LTABTLTTTES $19-222._103 $ 1.1r3_890 $ 388.099 s 273 .333 S_L599,_8eL S 37 .365 .347 $ 50.923.093$ --

stâtements are an integraI part of this statement.

--4-
the notes to the financial



MANHATTAN BEACH UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET

ALL FUND ÎYPES AND THE ACCOUNT GROUP

JUNE 30, 1996

FIDUCIARY PROPRTETARY IUT¡D

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES-.- FUND TYPES -.-TYPES..-- LONG.TERI'I TOTALS

SPECIAL CAPIÌAL DEBT TRUST AND SERVICE DEBT ACCOUNT (MEMORANDUI'{)

GENERAL REVENUE PROJECTS SERVICE AGENCY FUNDS GROTJP ONLYì

LIABILITIES .FUND EQUITY,
AND REÏAIIiIED EARNINGS

FUND EQUITY:
FUND BALANCES:
RESERVED FOR STORES AND

REVOLVING FUND,

ANDPREPATDEXPENSES $ 119,560 $ 26,122 $ -- $ $ -- $ -- $ -- $ 145,98?
UNRESERVED - DESIGNATED

AMOUNTS:

ECoNoMTC UNCERTATNTTES 544,040 19,031,169 19,575,509
21 0,000OTHER

UNRESERVED - UNDESIGNATED

AMOUNTS:

210,000

3.544 60.663 31 .525.240 27 .261 :: 3'l .616.708

ToTAL FUND BALANCES 877.114 19.118.554 31.525.240 27.261 273.333 ____-________- --: 51 .548.'199

RETAINED EARN¡NGS

TOTAL RETAINED EARNINGS ó1 .005

TOTAL LIABILITIES,FUND EOUITY,
ANDRETATNEDEARNINGS s11 .046-262 520.292.444 $31 .913.339 S 27.261 S 273.333 $ 1.5ó1 .02ó $37.365.347 5102.532.297

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
--5-



MANHATTAN BEACH UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

COMB¡NED STATE}.IENT OF REVENUES, ÊXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR EIIDED JUNE 30, 1996

.-..-GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES-------

REVENUES

REVENUE LIMIT SOURCES

FEDERAL REVENUE

OTHER SÍATE REVENUES

OTHER LOCAL REVENUES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPEND I TURES

CERTIIICATED SALARIES
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS
SERVICES AND OTHER

OPERATING EXPENDITURES

CAPITAL OUTLAY
OTHER OUTGO

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER (UNDER)

EXPEND I TURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USESì:
PROCEEDS FROM CERT¡FICATES OF

PARTICIPATION
II¡TERTUND TRANSFERS

TRANSFERS IN
TRANSFERS OIJT

PROCEEDS FROI'| BONDS

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING
souRcEs (usEs)

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING

SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND

OTHER USES

FUND BALANCE, JULY 1, 1995

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30,1996

GENERAL

$18,239,329
412,714

4,011 ,734
1.798_819

24.462.596

1 3,005,907
4,?37,262
3,676,ZO1
1,219,858

2,304,588
241 ,555
532.491

25.217.86?

( 755.266t

925,000 ,

( 19,035)

-------905.965

150,699

726.115

s __87L1_L!.

SPEC IAL
REVENUE

$ 829,1ó1
17?,?17

7,601
2.636.437

3.6t 5 .416

517,566
1 ,116,956

445,128
528,615

98,BB7
14,151

______________: 
=

2.751.603

893.813

19,035
(925,000 )

( 905.9ó5)

(1?,152,

19.130.706

$19- 118.55¿r

CAP I TAL
PROJECTS

t ::

1 .285.736

1.285.736

,ä

1,ó09,103
1,195,877

1(.6.054

6.097 .334

(t,.665.543')

10,996,962

116,055
( 146,055 )

25 .184.723

3ó.181.685

31 ,516,112

9. 098

s 3't .525.210

DEBT ---TOTALS------
SERVICE (IIEMORANDUI.I ONLYì

$ -- $19,068,/+90
584,931

4,019,335
27.261 5.748.253

27 .261 29.121 .0A9

13,553,473
5,354,218
1,121 ,329
1 ,749,718

4,012,578
4,151 ,883

678.545

33.9¿0.714

10,996,962

1 ,090, 090
( 1 ,090,090)
?5.18Á.723

27 _26',t G.199.735'

___ -- 3ó.181.685

27,261 31,681,950

s u.261 $ 5L549;!_99

The notes to the financiaI statements are an integraI part of this statement.

-6-



MANHATTAN BEACH UNIIIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR Ei¡DED JUNE 30, 1996
(PAGE 1 OF ó)

.--GENERAL FUND----.--.- SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS..----------

VAR I ANCE

FAVORABLE

VARIANCE
FAVORABLE

SOURCES OF FINANCIAL RESOURCES

REVENUES:

REVENUE LIMIT SOURCES:

STATE APPORTIONMENTS AND

LOCAL SOURCES

BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)

$l8.JI!_.000 s18.239 .329 s( 71 .671) $ 830.292 $ 832 . 740 $ 6 .470

TorAL REVENUE LIMIT SOURCES 18,311 -000 18.239.329 ( 71 .67',1' 830.292 832.740 6.170

FEDERAL REVENUES 421,198 412,714 (11,181> 134,364 172,117
orHER STATE REVENUES 3,148,619 4,011 ,734 8ó3,115 8,144 1,463 6,138
orHER LoCAL SoURCES 1 .527 .567 't .798 .819 271 .252 2 .030 .862 2.016.990 581 .946

TorAL REVENUES $ 23.411.384 $21._162-59É. $1.05',1.21? $ 2.988.370 S 2.878.745 $ 766.671

The notes to the financiat statements are an integraI part of this statement-

-7-



HANHATTAN BEACH UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

coMElNED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES ANo CHANGES lN FUND EALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND ÍYPES

FOR THE F¡SCAL YEAR ENDED JU¡IE 30, 1996
(PAGE 2 OF ó)

.--.--..CAPITAL PROJECTS TYPE---..----- -.-------'DEBT SERVICE FUND-'---'--
VARIANCE VARIANCE

FAVORAELE TAVORABLE

BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLEI

SOURCES OF FINANCIAL RESOURCES

REVENUES:

REVENUE LIMIT SOURCES:

STATE APPORTIONMENTS AND

LOCAL SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUE LIMIT SOURCES

TEDERAL REVENUES

OTHER STATE REVENUES

OTHER LOCAL REVENUES

TOTAL REVENUES

$ -- $ -- $ -- $ -- $ -- $ --

300. 000 1 .¿85 .736 985 .736 --------i:
27 -261 27 -?61

$ 300.000 s 1.285.736 $ 985-73ó $ 

-- 

s 27'261 s 27'?61

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

-B-
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MANHATTAN BEACH UiIIFIED SCHOOL D¡STR.ICT

COMB.INED STATEI4.ENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUOGET AND ACTUAL - ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3A, 1996
(PAGE 3 OF ó)

--------.TOTALS (MEMORANDUI.I ONLY)--.-
VARIANCE

FAVORABLE

BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLEì

SWRCES OF FINANCIAL RESOURCES

REVENUES:

REVENUE LIMIT SOURCES:

STATE APPORTIONI.IIEIITS AND

LOCAL SOURCES $ 19.141.292 $ 19-07ó.091 $ (ó5.201)

TOTAL REVENUE LtMrT SOURCES 19.141.292 19.076.091 (65.201)

FEDERAL REVENUES

OTHER STATE REVENUES

OTHER LOCAL REVENUES

TOTAL REVENUES

424,198 584,931 160,733
3,150,082 1,019,335 869,253
3.874.557 5.74t.652 1-86ó.095

s 26.590.',t29 S 29 .421 .OA9 $ 2.830.880

The notes to the financiaI statements are an integraI part of this statement.

-9-



MANHATTAN BEACH UNITIED SCHOOL DISfRICT
COMB¡NED STATEI.IENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUI'¡D BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - ALL GOVÊRNMENTAL FUND TYPES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 199ó
(PAGE 4 OF ó)

.-----.----.SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS---.

EXPEND I TURES

CERTIFICATED SALAR¡ES

CLASSIFIED SALARIES
EMPLOYEE EENEFITS
SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

CAPITAL d,JTLAY

OTHER OUTGO

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (U¡IOER) EXPENDIIURES

OTHER FINAI'ICING SOURCES (USES):

CERÎI FICATE OF PARTICIPATION
TRANSFERS IN - INTERFUND

TRANSFERS OUT - INTERFUND

OTHER

TOTAL OTHER FINA}ICING SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCE, JULY 1, 1995

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30, 1996

BUDGET

$1 3,007,181
4,218,152
3,677 ,253
't,221,963
2,288,117

241,881
532 -713

25.187.593

(1 .776.209)

990,000
(19,035)

---------i:

970.965

$_1905-?&)

ACIUAL

$13,005,907
4,237,262
3,676,201
1,219,858
2,304,588

211 ,555
532.t*91

25.217.862

( 755.266)

925,000
( 19,035 )

----------:

905 .965

$ 150,ó99

726.445

I 877.114

VARIANCE
FAVORABLE

(UN FAVORABLE )

s 1,574
( 19,1 10)

1 ,052
2,105

(16,471>
329
252

(3A.269'

1 .O20.943

(ó5,000 )

(ó5.0001

s __955-943_

BUDGET

$ 547,827
1,091 ,465

395 ,31 3
452,661

81 ,722.
?4,723
10-200

2.603.911

271.834

I 9,035
(990,000 )

-_-
(970 .9ó5 )

$ _f6%-_1!l)

ACTUAL

s 517,566
1 ,116,956

145,128
5?8,615
98,887
11 ,451

2.751 .603

893.813

19,035
(925,000)

-__------

VAR¡A¡ICE
FAVORABLE

(UNFAVORABLE)

$ 2ó1
(25,491'
(49,815)
(75,954)
(17,165'

10,272
1 1 .200

(47.692\

618 -979

::
ó5,000

(905.9ó5) ó5.000

s (2,152) $ _é93-979

19 .130.706

$19J_L9.554

The notes to the financiaL statements are an integrat part of this stâtenent.

- 10-



MANHATTAN BEACH UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - ALL GOVERNMENTAL TUND TYPES

FOR THE F¡SCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996
(PAGE 5 OF 6)

-----.-- - ---CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND---- DEBT SERVICE FUND-----...----.--

BUDGET ACTUAL

VARIANCE
FAVORABLE

(UN FAVORABLE ) BUDGET

VAR IANCE
FAVORABLE

ACTUAL (UNIAVORABLE)

EXPEND¡ TURES

CERTIFICATED SALARIES
CLASSITIED SALARIES
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

CAPITAL OTJTLAY

OTHER OUTGO

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS OT REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
PROCEEDS FROH

CERTIFICATES OF PART¡CIPAT¡ON
PROCEEDS FROM CAPITAL LEASE

TRANSFERS IN - INTERFUND
TRANSFERS OUT - INTERFUND
PROCEEDS FROI.I BONDS

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS OT REVENUES AND OTHER FINAI{CING SOURCES

OVER (UNDER) ÊXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCE, JULY 1, 1995

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30, 1996

$ --

The notes to the financia[ statements are an integrat part of this statement.

50
253,600
55,250

308.900

(8.900 )

-_---

$ ( 8.900)

245
1,ó09,103
4,195 ,877

146.054

5.951 .279

(4.665.543)

10,996,96_2-

146,055
( 14ó,055 )

25.184.723

36_ 181 .685

31 ,516,142

9.098

s31 .525.?40

(195)
(1,355,503)
(4,140,627'

( 14ó.054 ì

(5 .642.379\

(4.656.643\

10,996,962_

--
25.184.723

36,181.ó85

$31-525,912

27.261

27.261

27.261

::
__-_---

27,261

___-_-_-

$ ?7.261

- 11-



EXPEND I TURES

CERTIFICATED SALARIES
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
EUPLOYEE BENETITS
SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
CAPITAL OTJTLAY

OTHER OTJTGO

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPÊNDITURES

OTHER FINAI'ICING SOURCES (USES):
PROCEEDS FROM

CERTI TICATES OF PARTICIPATION
PROCEEDS FROM CAPITAL LEASE
TRANSFERS IN - INÏERFUNO
TRANSFERS OUT - INTERFUND

PROCEEDS FROII BONDS

TOTAL OT]IER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCE, JULY

FUND BALANCE, JUNE

1995

1996

MANHATTAN BEACH UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINED SIATEI,IENT OF REVEI{IUES, EXPEND¡TURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL - ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996

(PAGE ó 0t ó)

-- -----... --TOTALS (MEMORANDUM ONLY)-

BUDGET

13,555,308
5,309,617
4,072,566
1 ,674,674
2,623,439

321,857
5t3.913

28.101 .104

(.51',t.275)

::
1,009,035

(1,009,035)

-
s(L577,A5)

VARIANCE
FAVORABLE

ACTUAL (UN FAVORABLE )

statements are an

s 13,553,473 $ 1,835
5 ,351,?18 <11,601)
1,121 ,329 G8,763)
1 ,748,718 (74 ,044'
1 ,012 ,578 ( 1 ,389, 139)
1,15'.1,883 (4,130,02ó)

678.515 (31.602'

33.9?0.744 (5.819.340)

1,

30,

(1.199.735)

10,996,96-2_

1 , ogo, 0go
(1,090,090)
25.184.723

3ó.181 .685

$31,681,950

't9 .866.?60

$51-5?fL-94e

( 2.988. ¿ló0 )

10,996,962

(81,055)
81 ,055

?5.184.723

36.181.ó85

s fr.193..225.

The notes to the financial

-L2-
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MANHATTAN BEACH UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET-PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE

INTERNAL SERVTCE FUNDS
JUNE 30, L996

ASSETS

Cash in County Treasury
Accounts Receivable
Investments (Note 3)

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILTTTES AND FUND EQUTTY

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Retiree Benefits

Obligation
Retiree Benefits

ob1ígation
Administered on
Behalf of
Another District

TOTAL LTABILITIES

Retained Earnings (Deficit)

TOTAL LIABTLITTES AND
RETAINED EARNINGS

Self
ïnsurance

Fund

79 ,663
L,434

---
8r. o97

275

275

BO ,822

8r. o97

Retiree
Benefit

Fund

$ 449,s6g
29,345

l_, 001, ol-6

çL,_473-_929-

$ l-3, l-50

550 , 04l_

936 t 555

r,4gg ,7 46

(L9,81-7)

5L.479 .929

Combined
Total

$ 529,23L
30,779

l- f o0L, 0l_6

$1*5gt--02-6

$ 13,425

550 , 041_

936, 555

l-, 500 , 02l-

61 ¿ 005

sl-.561_.026

The notes to the financial statements are
an integral part. of this statement
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MANHATTAN BEACH UNIFTED SCHOOL DTSTRICT
COMBINED STATEMENT OF FUND BAT,ANCE-PROPRTETARY FUND TYPE

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
FOR THE FTSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O' L996

Self Retiree
Insurance Benefit Conbined

Fund Fund Total

RETATNED EARNINGS (DEFICIT),
JULY 1-, L995 $ 80,776 $ $ 80,776

NET TNCOME (LOSS) 46 (1,9,81-7) (L9,77L)

RETAINED EARNTNGS (DEFICTT),
JUNE 30, Lss6 $ 80 . 822 $ ( 1%-8]Z) $ 61.,-0!5

The notes to the financial statements are
an integral Part of this statement

-14-



MÀNHATTAN BEACH UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
CoMBTNED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND

CHANGES TN RETAINED EARNINGS-PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

FOR THE FTSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, L996

Self Retiree
Insurance Benef it Cornbined

Fund Fund Tota1

OPERÄTING REVENUES

TOTAL OPERATTNG REVENUES $ -- $ -- $ --

OPERÀTING EXPENSES

Ernployee Benef its 184,786 L84,786
Books and SuPPlies 4.724

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 4,'724 L84,786 l-89,510

oPERÀTING INCOME (LOSS) ( 4.724) (].84,786) (l-89,5l-0)

NON-OPERi\TÏNG REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest Income 4,740 164 ,969 1-69 

'7O9fncrease (Decrease) in Amount
oue Èo Retiree Benefits --: -----:

TOTAL NON-OPERATTNG
REVENUES (EXPENSES) 4,740 164.969 L69.7O9

NEr rNcoME ( LoSS ) $ ---4 6. $l l-9--8-rz) çtre..-7 7-L)

The notes to the financial stater-nents are
an integral part of this statement

-15-



MANHATTAN BEACH UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOI^¡S-PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE

INTERNAL SERVTCE FUNDS
FOR THE FTSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996

Self
Insurance

Fund

( 4 .379)

( 4.379\

4 r7;;
4.740

3 61_

79 t27T

zg-ss3

$ (205,8r-9)

(205.819)

164 , g¿;
164 t969

(40, 850)

490 .41-8

S 449.568

( 21_0 , t_98 )

( 21_0 , l_98 )

169 t7 09
t69 t7 09

(4O ,489)

569 t 689

529 .231,

Retiree
Benefit Combined
Fund Tota1

CASH FLOVIS FROM OPERATTNG
ACTIVTTIES:

Cash Payments for Goods
Services

Net Cash Provided (Used)

and

by
operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM TNVESTING
ÀCTIVITIES:

Increase in Investments
Non Operating Revenue

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) TN CASH

CASH, JULY L, l_995

cAsH, JUNE 30, a996

The notes to the financial statements are
an íntegral part of this statement
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MANHATTAN BEACH UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS CONTINUBD

RECONCILIATION OF OPERAT]NG TNCOME TO NET CASH

PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDBD JUNE 30, 1996

Self Retiree
Insurance Benefit Combined

Fund Fund Total

oPERATTNG INCOME (LOSS) $ (4t724) s(l-84,786) $(189,51-O)

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCTLE
OPERATTNG INCOME TO NET
cAsH PROVIDED (USED) BV
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Non Operating
Increase (Decrease) in

Accounts payaÈle 275 (2,935) (2 
'660)(Increase) Decrease in Accounts

Receivable 70 (18'098) (18,098)

345 (21-,033) (20,688)

NET CASH PROVÏDED (USED) BY
opERArrNG AcrrvrrrEs S (L,_A7e) $ (2_05- J19.) $ (21O¿9-g)

The notes to the financial statements are
an integral Part of this statement

-11 -



MANHATTAN BEACH UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRTCT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

JUNE 30, t996

NOTE 1 SIGNIFfCANT ACCOUNTING POIJICIES

A. Reporting Entity

The Manhattan Beach Unified Schoo1 District and the
Manhatt,an Beach School Facilities Corporation have a
financial and operational relationship which meets the
reporting entity defínition criteria of GASB statement
No. a4, "The Financial Reporting Entity," for the
inclusion of the corporation as a component unit of the
district. Accordingly, the financial activities of the
corporation have been included in the financial
staternents of the district. The following are those
aspects of the rel-ationship between the district and the
corporation which satisfy GASB Statement No. 1-4 criteria.

Accountability:

l-. The corporationrs Board of Director's v¡ere appointed
by the district's Board of Education.

2. The district is able to impose its will- upon the
corporation, based on the following:

. All major financing arrangements, contracts,
and other transactions of the corporation must
have the consent of the distríct.

¡ the district exercises significant influence
over operations of the corporation as it is
anticipated that the district will be the sole
lessee of all facilities owned by the
corporation. Likewise, it is anticipated that
the districtrs lease payments will be the sole
revenue source of the corporation.

3. The corporation provides specific financial
benefits or imposes specific financial burdens on
the district based upon the following:

-18-



MANHATTAN BEACH UNIFIED SCHOOL DTSTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

JUNE 30, ]-996

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANS ACCOUNTING POI.ICIES CONTINUED

A. Reporting Entity continued

. Any deficits incurred by the corporation vtiIl be
reflected in the lease payments of the district.

. Any surpluses of the corporation revert to the
district at the end of the lease period.

o The district has assumed a "moral oblígiationr" and
potentÍaIIy a legal obligation, for any debt
incurred by the corporation.

Scope of PubIic Service:

The corporation is a nonprofit, public benefit
corporation incorporated under the laws of the State of
California and recorded by the Secretary of State on June
26tL995. The corporation was forrned for the sol-e purpose
of providing financing assistance to the district for
constructj-on and aguisition for major capital facilities.
Upon completion, the district intends to occupy aII
corporation facilities under a lease-purchase agreement
effective through the year 2O2O. At the end of the lease
term, title of all corporation property will pass to the
district for no additional consideration.

Financial Presentation:

For financial presentation purposesrthe corporationrs
financial activity will be blended, or combined, with the
financiat data of the district. Certificates of
Participation issued by the corporation will be included
in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. Fixed
assets acquired or constructed by the corporation are
includable in a General Fixed Assets Account Group.

-1_9-



MANHATTAN BEACH UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTTNUED

JUNE 30, L996

NOTE 1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES CONtíNUEd

Accounting Facilities

The district accounts for its financial transactions in
accordance with the policies and procedures of the
Department of Educationsrs California School Accounting
Manual. The accounting policies of the district conform
to generally accepted accounting principles as prescribed
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and
the American Institute of Certified Public Accountant.

Fund Accounting

The accounts of the district are organized on the basis
of funds or account groups, each of which is considered
to be a separate accounting entity. The operations of
each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-
balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities,
fund equity or retained earnings, revenues, and
expenditures or expenses, âs appropriate. District
resources are allocated to and accounted for in
individual funds based upon the purpose for which they
are to be spent and the means by which spending
activities are controlled. the districtrs accounts are
organized into three broad categories which in aggregate
include four fund types, and one account group as
follows:

GOVER¡T!{ENT FUNDS:

The General Fund is the gieneral operating fund of
the District. It is used to account for all
financial resources except those requi-red to be
accounted for in another fund.

Sr¡ecial Revenue Funds are used to account for the
proceeds of specific revenue sources that are
legalIy restricted to expenditures for specific
purposes. The district maintains special revenue
funds:

-20-

B.



MANHATTAN BEACH UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCTAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

JUNE 30, L996

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICÃ}¡T ACCOUNTING POIJICIES CONIiNUEd

C. Fund Accounting - Continued

L. The Child Development Fund is used to account
for resources committed to child development
programs maintained by the district.

2. Deferred Maintenance Fund ís used for the
purpose of major repair or replacement of
district proPertY.

3. The Cafeteria Fund is used to account for
revenues received and expenditures made to
operate the districtrs cafeterias.

4. Special Reserve Fund

Capital Project Funds are used to account for the
acquisition of all rnajor governmental general fixed
assets. The districtmaintains three capital project
type funds:

l-. The Capitat Facilities Fund is used to account
for resources received from developer impact
fees assessed under provisions of the
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).

2. The building fund is used to account for the
acquisition of major governmental capital
facilities and building from the sale of bond
proceeds.

3. The capital projects fund is used to account
for the construction and acquisition of major
capital improvements by the Manhattan Beach
School Facilities Corporation.

PROPRIETÀRY FUNDS:

Internal Revenue Funds are used to account for
services rendered on a cost reimbursement basis
within the district. The district maintains two
internal service funds:

1-. The self insurance fund is used to provide
rnedical benef its to its employees.

2. The retiree benefit fund was established upon
the dissolution of the South Bay Union High
Schoo1 District to pay for health benefits of
the dissolved district. This responsibility

-lr-



MÀNHATTAN BEACH UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

JUNE 30, 1-996

NOTE 1 SIGNIFICANT ÀCCOUNTING POI.ICIES CONIiNUEd

c. Fund Accounting - Continued

* PROPRIEÍARY FUNDS CONtiNUEd

is a joint obligation of the two successor
Districts (see note L2). The Manhattan Beach
Unified School District is the adrninistrator of
the successor districtsr obligation.

FIDUCIARY FUNDS:

Aoencv Funds are used to account for assets of
others for r^¡hich the district acts as an agent. The
district maintains two agency funds; one for each
associated student bodY.

ACCOUNT GROUPS:

The accounting and reporting treatment applied to
the long-term liabilities associated with a fund are
deterrnined by its measurement focus. A1I
governmental funds are accounted for on a spending
or trfinancial flowrr measurenent focus.

This means that only current assets and current
liabilities are generally included on their balance
sheet. Their reported fund balance is consj-dered
a measure of rravailable spendable resources".
Thus, long-term liabilities associated with
governmental- funds are accounted for in the account
group of the district.

General Long-Term Debt Account Group accounts for
long-term liabilities expected to be financed from
governmental funds.

D. Basis of Àccounting

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and
expenditures or expenses are recognized in the accounts
and reported in the finaneial statements. Basis of
accounting relates to the tining of measurement made,
regardless of the measurement focus applied.

-zL-



MÀNHATTAN BEACH UNTFTED SCHOOL DISTRTCT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

JUNE 30, L996

NOTE 1 SIGNIFICANT ÀCCONTING POLICIES continued

D. Basis of Accounting - continued

Governmental Funds are generally accounted for using the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Their revenues are
recognized in the accounting period in which they become

both measurable and available to finance expenditures of
the current fiscal period. Expenditures are recognized
in the accounting period in which the liability is
incurred (when goods are received or services rendered).
Agency Fund assets and liabilities are also accounted for
on the nodified accrual basis.

E. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with
generally accepted accounting principled for all
governmental funds. By state 1aw, the districtts
governing board must adopt a final budget no l-ater than
JuIy L. A public hearing rnust be conducted to receive
commments prior to adoption. The districtts governing
board satisfied with these requirements. These budgets
are revj-sed by the district's governing board and
district superintendent during the year to give
consideration to unanticipated income and expenditures.
It is this final revised budget that is presented in the
financial statements.

Formal budgetary integration was employed as a rnanagement
control dèvice during the year for all budgeted funds.
The district employs budget control by minor object and
individual appropriation accounts. Expenditures cannot
legal1y exceed appropriations by major object account.

F. Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting is used in all budgeted funds to
reserveportions of applicable appropriations for which
commitments have been made. Encumbrances are recorded for
purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments when
they are written. Encumbrances are liquidated when the
commitments are paid. AI1 encumbrances are liguidated as
of June 30.

-23-



MANHATTAN BEACH UNIFIED SCHOOL DTSTRICT

NOTES TO THE FTNANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTTNUED

JUNE 30, L996

NOTE 1 SIGNIFICÀNT ÀCCONTING POTJICIES - gONIiNUEd

llt o Assets, Liabilitiesr and EquitY

l-. Deposits and Investrnents

Cash balances hel-d in banks and in revolving funds
are insured to $foo,ooo by the Federal" Depository
Insurance Corporation. All cash held by the
financial ínstitutions is fully insured or
collaterized.

In accordance with Education Code Section 41001 'the district maintains substantialJ-y all its cash
in the Los Angeles County Treasury. The county
pools these

funds with those of other districts in the county
and invests the cash. These pooled funds are
carried at cost which approximates market value.
Interest earned guarterly into participating funds.
Any investment losses are proportionately shared by
all funds in the Pool.

The county is authorized to deposit cash and invest
excess funds by Catifornia Government Code Section
53648 et. Seq. The funds maintained by the county
are either secured by federal depository insurance
or are collaterized.

Information regarding the amount of dollars invested
in derivatives v¡ith Los Angeles County Treasury hlas
not available.

2. Receivables and Payables

Transactions between funds that are representative
of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the
end of the fiscal year are referred to as interfund
receivables.

3. Inventories and PrePaid items

Inventories are recorded using the purchases method
in that the cost is recorded as an expenditure at
the tine individual inventory items are purchased.
Inventoríes are val,ued at average cost and consist
of expendable supplies held for consurnption.
Reported inventories are equally offset by a fund
balance reserve which indicates that these amounts
are "not available for appropriation and expenditure"

-24-



MANHATTAN BEACH UNTFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCTAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

JUNE 30, L996

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCONTING POLICIES CONIiNUEð

G. Assets, Liabilitiesr and Equity - continueð

3.

4.

Inventories and Prepaid items - continued

even though they are a component of net current
assets. The district has the option of reporting an
expenditure in governmental funds for prepaid ite-rns
either when purchased or during the benefitting
period. The district has chosen to report the
expenditure when incurred.

Fixed Assets

Fixed assets used in governmental fund types of the
district are normally recorded in the general fixed
assets accountgroup at cost or estimated historical
coast if purchased or constructed.

Hov/ever, the district does not maintain a record of
fixed assets.

Cornpensated Absences

Accumlated unpaid ernployee vacation benefits are
recognized as liabilities of the district. The
current Portion of the liabilities are recognized
in the general fund at year-end. The noncurrent
portion of the liabilities are recognized in the
generaJ- long-tern debt account group.

Accumulated sick leave benefits are not recognized
as liabilities of the district. The district's
policy is to record sick leave as an operating
expense in the period taken since such benefits do
not vest nor is payment probale; however, unnused
sick leave is added to the creditable service period
for calculation of retirement benefits when the
employee retires.

Long-Tern Obligations

The district reports long-term debt of governmental
funds at face value in the general long-term debt
account group. Long-term debt and other obligations
financed by proprietary funds are reported as
liabilities in the appropriate funds.

Fund Balance Reserves and Desigrnations

5.

6.

ôtr_LJ_



MANHATTAN BEACH UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCTAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

JUNE 30, L996

NOTE 1 SIGNIFICÀNT ÀCCOUNTING POIJICIES CONIiNUEd

G. Assets, Liabílities, anð Equity

7. Fund Balance Reserves and Desigrnations - continued

portions of fund balance not appropriable for
expenditure or amounts IegalIy segregated for a
specific future use.

The reserve for revolving fund and reserve for
stores inventory reflect the portions of fund
balance represented by revolving fund cash and
stores inventory, respectíveIy. These amounts are
not available for appropriation and expenditure at
the balance sheet date.

Designations of the ending fund balance indicate
tentãtive plans for financial resource utiliation
in a future Period.

8. Property Tax

Secured property taxes attach as an enforceabl-e lien
on property as of March l-. Taxes are payable in two
installments on November 15 and March l-5. Unsecured
property taxes are payable in one installment on or
before August 3l-. The County of Sacramento bills
and collects the taxes for the district. Tax
revenues are recognized by the distict when
received.

H. TotaL Columns on the combined Statements

Total columns on the Combined Statements are captioned
rrMemorandtun Onlyrr to indicate that they are presented only to
facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not
present financial position, results of operation, or changes
in financial position in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles. Neither is such data comparable to a
consolidation. Interfi:nd elimination have not been made in ttre
aggrregation of this data.

NOTE 2 DEPOSITS AIID IIÍVESTMENTS

At year-end, the districtrs bank balances were ç4L7 t46O. The
cash in county treasury v/as ç32,o73,483 at year-end.
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MANHATTAN BEACH UNIFIED SCHOOL DTSTRICT

NOTES TO THE FTNANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

JUNE 30, L996

NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND INVEST!,TENTS CONtiNUEd

Investements are categorized into these three cateqories of
credit risk:
* Category l-Insured or registered, or securities held by

the district or its agent in the districtrs name.

* Category 2-Uninsured and unregistered, with securities
held by the eounterpartyrs trust department or agent in
the districtrs name.

* Category 3-Uninsured and unregistered, with securities
held by the counterparty, or by its trust department or
agent but not in the district's name.

NOTE 3 - CASH AND INVESTI{ENTS

Investments at June 30, 1996 hetd in behalf of the Manhattan
Beach Unified Schoo1 District, are presented below,
categorized to give an indication of the Level of risk
associated with each investment:

CATEGORY CATEGORY

u.s. 
1 2

GOVERNMENT
SECURTTIES S -- S ... --

CARRYÏNG
AMOUNT

s24.250.398

MARKET
VALUE

S24,5oo. ooo

Category l- includes
collateralized.
Category 2 includes
collateralized.

investments that are insured

investments that are not insured

or

or

NOTE 4 - EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS

Excess of expenditures over appropriations in individual funds
are as follows:

Excess
Fund Expenditures

General Fund
Classified Salaries $19, L1o
Services and other

Operating expenditures 16,471'

child Development Fund
Employee 

""""_ttT
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MANHATTAN BEACH UNTFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

JUNE 30, L996

NOTE ¿I - EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS CONIiNI¡Eð

Special Reserve Fund
other outgo $ 3,800

Cafeteria Fund
Services and other

operating expenses L7,476
Classif ied Sal-aries 25,781-
Employee Benefits 41,540
Food and SuPPlies 76,779

Buitding Fund
Books and Supplies 245
Services and Other

Operating expenses 799 tI52
Capital OutlaY 1-7 4 ,449

Capital Projects
Services and other

operating expenses 695,753
Capital Outlay 3,966,31-l-
Other Outgo l-46 | o54

District response as to the causes of excess of expenditures
over appropriations:

,. General Funô:

The district incurred unanticipated expenditures in
excess of those budgeted.

* Child Development Fund:

The district incurred unanticipated expenditures in
excess of those budgeted.

* Special Reserve Funô:

The district incurred unanticipated expenditures in
excess of those budgeted.

* Cafeteria Fund:

The district does not prepare interim or amended budgets
for the Cafeteria Fund. Accordingly, appropriations are
not adjusted to meet additional required expendíture.

* Buildíng Funð:

The district incurred unanticipated expenditures in
excess of those budgeted.
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MANHATTAN BEACH UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONTINUED

JUNE 30, L996

NOTE 4 - EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIÀTIONS CONIiNUEð

* Capital Projects Fund:

As a cornponent unit, the district does not prepare a
budget for expenditures incurred by the Manhattan Beach
School Facilities Corporation. For the fiscal year ended
June 30, L996 the Manhattah Beach School Facilities
Corporation did not prepare a budget.

NOTE 5 RECEIVABI.ES

Receivables in the governmental funds, ât June 30, 1-996 consj-st
of the following:

Special Capital
General Revenue Project
Fund Funds Funds Totals

Federal
Government:
Categorical
Aid
Prograrns ç 92t670 $ --

National
School

Lunch
Program

Subtotal
State

Government:
Revenue Linit

Sources
State Lottery
Categorical
Aid
Programs
Child Nutrition

26 ¡ 337

26 | 337

,u,o::

L.373
96 t373

7 ,426
384 ,4O4
391-,830

S s14. s4o

$ 92,670

26 t 337

1-1-9 , OO7

Programs
SubtotaL

Local Sources:
Other
Interest
Subtotal

TotaIs$

986 | 249

952 , OO4

227.430
1,.1,79.434

2 .25A .353

..-.-----:

rL,64L
369,752
381-. 393

82O ,47L
L73,O37

87 t7 4L

1- t 373
1,. O87 .622

97)-,07L
981_,586

L .952 . 657

92 ,67 0

7 25 t 471,
]-73 ,037

87 ,7 4l

-29-
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MANHATTAN BEACH UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FTNANCTAL STATEMENTS CONtiNUEd

JUNE 30, L996

NOTE 6 - INTERFUND TRANSÀCTIONS

A. Interfunð Receivable/Payabl.e (Due to/Due from)

Interfund receivable and payable balances at June 30, L996
are as follows:

Fund Tvrle

General Fund

Capital Project Funds
Totals

B. InÈerfund Transfers

Special Revenue Funds l-, 598 , 311-

Interfund
Receivable

ç3 , 496 ,25L

Interfund
Pavable

$ 3,9r7,ros
998,351-
l.79 ¡1-O6

s 5.094.562s5 . 094 .562

Interfund transfers consist of operating transfers from
funds receiving revenue to funds through which the
resources are to be expended. Interfund transfers for the
1995-96 fiscal year were as follows:

Transfer from General Fund
to the Cafeteria Fund
to cover operating expenditures $ 19,035

Transfer from The Special Reserve
Fund to the General Fund
to cover operating expenditures 9251000

Transfer from Capital Facilities
Fund to the Capital project fund to
Transfer Base rental monies L46tA55

sr_.090.090
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MANHATTAN BEACH UNTFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Continued

JUNE 30, L996

NOTE ? - E!,ÍPI,OYI{ENT RETIRE!{ENT SYSTE}Í

Qualified employees are covered under multiple-employer
defined benefit pension plans maintained by agencies of the
State of California. Certificated employees are members of
the State Teachersr Retirement System, and classified
employees are members of the Public Employeesr Retirement
System

PIan Description and Provisions

* State lleachersr Retirement System (STRS)

AII full-tirne certificated employees participate in STRS'

a cost-sharing multiple-employer contributory public
ernployee retirement system. At June 30, L996, the
district employed certificated employees with a total
payroll of $ 13,553 t473.

Ernployees attaining the age of 60 with five (5) years of
credited California service (service) are eligible for
normal retirement and are entitled to a monthly benefit
of two percent of their final compensatíon for each year
of service. Final compensation is defined as the average
salary earnable for the highest three consecutive years
of service. The plan permits early retirement options at
age 55 or as early as age 50 with 30 years of servíce.
Disability benefits of up to 90 percent of final,
compensation are available to members with 5 years of
service. A family benefit is avail-ab]e if the deceased
member had at least one year of service. After five
years of credited service, members become l-00 percent
vested in retirement benefits earned to date- If a

memberrs employment is terminated, the accumulated member
contríbutíons are refundable. The current raLe of
interest credited to membersr accounts is 5.5 percent per
annum.

Benefit provisions for STRS are established by the State
Teacherst Retirement Law (Part l-3 of the California
Education Code, S22000 et seq. )
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS CONIiNUEd

JUNE 30, L996

NOTE 7 EUPLOYUENT RErIREMENT SYSTEU - CONtiNUEd

Public EmpJ,oyees Retirement System (PERS)

AII fuII-tine elassified employees participate in PERS, âD

agent nultiple-employer contributory public employee
retirement system that acts as a common investment and
administrative agent for participating public entities within
the State of California. The Manhattan Beach Unified School
District is part of a rrcost sharingtr pool within PERS. One

actuarial valuatíon is performed for those employers
participating in the pooI, and the same contribution rate
applies to each. At June 30, L996, the district enployed 790

classified employees v/ith a total payroll of $5,094,562.

Ernployees are eligible for retirement at the age of 60 and are
entitled to a rnonthly benefit of two (2)percent of final
compensation for each year of service credit. Retirement
compensation is reduced if the plan is coordinated with Social-
Security. Retirement nay begin at the age 50 with a reduced
benefit rate, or after age 60 to 63 with an increased rate.
The ptan also provides death and disability benefits.
Retirement benefÍts fu1ly vest after five years of credited
service. Upon separatJ-on from the district,
memberstaccumulated contributions are refundabl-e v/ith interest
credited through the date of separation.

Benefit provisions for PERS are established by the Public
Employees Retirement Law (Part 3 of the California Government
Code, 520000 et seq. ) .

Funding Status and Progress of the Retirement Plans

The rrpension benef it obligationt' reported beÌow is a

standardized disclosure of the present value of pension
benefits adjusted for the effects of projected salary
increases and any step-rate benefits estimated to be payable
in the future as a resul-t of employee service to date. The
measure is the actuarial present value of credited projected
benefits and is intended to help users assess the retirement
planst funding status on an going-concern
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Continued

JUNE 30, L996

NOIIE 7 - ETIPIJOYMENT RETIREMENT SYSTEM - Continued

Funding Status and Progress of the Retirement Plans
continued

basis, assess progress made in accumulating sufficient assets
to pay benefits v¡hen due, and make comparisons among
retirement systems and employers. The measure is independent
of the funding method used to determine contributions to the
retirement systems.

The pension benefit obligation for STRS was computed as part
of the actuarial valuation performed June 30, L995. The
signíficant actuaríal assumptions used by STRS to compute the
June 30, Lgg5 actuarial valuation are different from those
applied in prior years.

The assumed long-term investment yield is 8.003, and the
assumed long-term salary increase assumption for inflation is
5.50å. The normal cost rate is 1-6.072 of covered payroll and
the l-8 year equivalent amortization rate for the unfunded
actuarial obligation is 4.532. Member and employer
contribution rates are set by law and are not affected by the
changed assurnptions.

Under current law the pension benefit obligation for STRS is
not the responsibility of the District. The State of
California makes annual contributions to PERS toward the
unfunded obligation. The pension benefit obligation for PERS

is included in the financial statement for PERS and the State
of California.

The pension benefit obligation for PERS l^¡as computed as a part
of actuarial valuation performed June 30, 1-995. Significant
actuarial assumptions used to compute the PERS pension benefit
obligation include an actuarial interest rate of 8.50å per
annum. The salary scale used assumes salary increases that
vary by length of service. The total increase in any future
year includes an assumed 4.50% inflation rate across the board
increase and merit increases that vary by length of service.
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NOTE ? - E!.ÍPI,OYUENT RETIRE!.TENT SYSTET,Í - CONIiNUEd

Funding Status and Progress of the Retirement Plans
contínued

PERS does not make separate measurements of assets and pension
benefit obligations for individual school districts or county
offices. The total unfunded pension benefit obligation for
local educational agencies as a whole, as of June 30' L995, is
as follows:

DFNCTNN NFNFFIl NRI IGÂIIôN PERS

RETIREES ÀND EENEF¡C¡ARIES CURRENTLY RECEIVING BENEFITS AND TERMINATED

EMPLOYEES NOT YET RECEIVING EENEFITS S 7,A32,915,534

CURRENT EI.IPLOYEES:

ACCUI'IULATED EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS INCLUDING ALLOCATED

I NVESTI'IENT EARN I NGS 3 ,506 ,097 ,044

EMPLOYER. FINANCED VESTED

EMPLOYER. F INANCED I'¡ON-VESTED

CHANGES IN BENEF¡T PROVISIONS

CHANGES IN ACTUARIAL ASSUI'IPTION

4,165,611 ,630

257 .451 .403

TOTAL PENS¡ON BENEFIT OBLIGATION 14,962,075,6'10

NET ASSETS AVAILABLE FOR BENEFITS, AT COST (I|ARKET VALUE IS <515,147,161 ,434) 16.288.397.653

OVERFUNDED (UNFUNDED) PENSION BENEFIT OBLIGAT¡ON S (.326.322.042)

CHANGES IN THE PENS¡ON BENEFIT OBLIGATION FROI'I LAST YEAR, $515,962,227, RESULTED FROM THE FOLLOI,IING:

N/A

N/A
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NO:TE 7 E}ÍPI,OYUENT RETIREMENT SYTEU - CONtiNUEd

Contributions Required and Contributions Made

The District is reguired by statute to contribute 8.252 and
6.SggZ of gross salary expenditures to STRS and PERS,

respectively. Participants are required to contribute 8.00å
and 7.OOZ of nodified gross salary to STRS and PERS

respectivelY.

The district contribution information for the years ended June
30, 1996 is as follows:

NUI'IBER OF

EMPLOYEES

COVERED

TOTAL

EMPLOYEE

CONTRIBUTIONS

TOTAL

EMPLOYER

CONTRIBUTIONS

$1 ,035.394

g 280,649

DISTRICTIS

CURRENT YEAR

COVERED

PAYROLL

s12,647 ,251

$ 4,557,580

EI'IIPLOYEE EMPLOYER

CONTRIBUTIONS CONTRIBUTIONS

AS A PERCENTAGE OF AS A PERCENTAGE

COVERED OF COVERED

PAYROLL PAYROLL

STRS 314 $ 1,004,02ó

PERS 207 S 270,333

The districtts contribution
total contributions reguired
and PERS, respectivelY.

represented .0892 and .oO23Z of the
of all participating employers in STRS

8.0%

5.9%

8.250%

6.160%

The districtrs employer contributions to STRS met required
Contribution rate established by law. Although the actuarially
determined contribution rate exceeds the ernployer rate set in 1ar,'r,

the District has no obligation for the deficit.

The districtts employer contribution to PERS met the required
contribution rate and satisfied the plants funding requirements as
determined by the PERS actuary. The funded contribution included
amortization of the unfunded actuarial liability through the year
2OLL. The significant actuarial assumptions used to compute the
actuarially determined contribution requirement are the same as
those used to compute the pension benefit obligation, as previously
described.
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NO1TE ? - EI{PLOYI.ÍENT RETIREIIÍENT SYSTE!.Í - CONIiNUEd

Trend Information

Ten year hisÈorical trend information of the STRS I and PERS I

progress in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due
is presented in the State Teacher' Retirement Systern Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report for the year ended June 30, l-995.

The three-year trend information required to be reported for PERS

is presented below.

1992-93 '.t993-94 1994-95

NET ASSETS AVAILABLE FOR BENEFITS AS PERCENTAGES

OF THE PENS¡ON BENEF¡I OBLIGATION 110.3% 125.01A 122.4%

UNFUNDED PENSION BENEFIT OBLIGATION AS A PERCENTAGE

oF ANNUAL COVERED PAYRoLL (20.1>% <46.6)% (42.8)%

EI,IPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS MADE IN ACCORDANCE }'ITH

ACTUARIALLY DETERMINED REOUIREMENTS, AS PERCENTAGES

OF ANNUAL COVERED PAYROLL 7.06 3.87/. 6.78%

other Information

Under STRS Iaw, certain early retirement incentives require the
employer to pay the present value of the additional benefit which
may be paid on either a current or deferred basis. The district
has no obligation to STRS for early reti-rement incentives granted
to terminated employees, prior to the balance sheet date.
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MANHATTAN

NOTES TO THE

NOTES-BONDEDDEBT

The outstanding general
Beach School District at

BEACH UNIFIED SCHOOL

FINANCTAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, L996

DÏSTRICT

Continued

Redeemed

outstanding Current outstanding
Jul.v 1- 1995 Yean June 30. 199ó

$ 25,184,723

obligation bonded debt of the Manhattan
June 30, L996 ís:

The ånnual requirements to amortize generat obtigation bonds payabte, outstanding as of June 30, 199ó are

foI tors:

PrincipaI

Date Interest
of Issue Rate

5-1-96 3.6%

to
5-65%

Year Ended June 30

GeneraI obI igation Bonds:

1997

1998

1999

2000
2001

Thereafter

Totâ [ s

CERTIFICATE OF

Amount of
tlaturity 0riginal

Date lssue

9-1-2020 S 25,184,723

$ 335,ooo
8ó0,000
9ó5, 000

1 , 075 ,0oo
1 , 200,000

20.749.723

s ZLJS!.723.

PARTICIPATION

I nterest

$ 813,893
501 ,978
469,728
433,058
390, 595

23.036.118

s 25.645-.337

Tota t

$ 1,148,893
1,361 ,978
1 ,434,728
'l ,5og, 05B
'l ,590,595

43.444.115

$54ÆqÆq

Note 9 -

In September 1, 1gg5 Manhattan Beach Schoo1 Facilities Corporation
issued certificates of participation in the amount of LO t996,962
with interest rates ranging from 3.6 to 5.9 percent. At June 30,
Lggg, the principal outstanding was $ 10,996,962.

The certificates

Year Endino June 30

1997

1998

1999

2000
2001

Thereaf ter

Tota I s

mature through 2005 as follows:

Principal

$ 150,000
1 80,000
1 90,000
195,000
205 ,000

10.996.96?

$ 'tL-E!é.-o4e

I ntenest

s 424,778
418,703
411,623
404,018
517,273

7.757.366

s 9.563.320

Tota I

s 571,778
598,703
60',l ,623
599,01 B

722,273
18-753./r08

s 20.560.282
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NOTE 10 - GENER¡\L IJONG TERM DEBT - Schedule of changes

A schedule of changes in long-tern debt for the year ended June
30, L996 is shown below:

Cornpensated Absences

l.lunicipaI Lease

0btigation
Earty Reti rement

GeneraI Ob[ igation
Bonds

Certificates of
Participation

Tota t s

- -Ba I ance- - -

Jutv 1. 1995

s 221,467

489,308
512,626

_---

s 1 .223.401

Addi t i ons

g 161,142

25,184,723

10.996.96?.

s b-.342,827-

Deduct i ons

$ 131,598

69,283

$ 200.881

Ba t ance- -

June 30. 199ó

$ 251 ,01 1

420,025
512,626

25,184,723

10.996.962

s y-3þ53lL

NOTE 11 - .TOINT PO¡VER AGREEMENTS

The Manhattan Beach Unified School District participates in three
joint ventures under joint pov/er agreement (JPA) entities-the Los
Angeles County Alliance of Schools of Co-operative Insurance
programs-"AsCIP", the SchooLs Excess Liability Fund-"SELF", the
Centinela South Bay Insurance Authority-"CSBIA". The district
pays premiums commensurate with the level of coverage requested
or compensation of employees where payrotl is a deterrnining
factor, and shares surpluses and deficits proportionate to its
participation in the JPA.

Each JPA is governed by an independent board eonsisting of
representatives of member districts. Each governing board
controls the operation of its JPA, independent of any influence
by the Manhattan Beach Unified School District beyond the
districtrs representation on the governing boards. Each JPA is
independently accountable for its fiscal matters.

The relationships between the Manhattan Beach Unified School-
District and the JPAts are such JPA's are not a component unit of
the Manhattan Beach Unified School District for financial
reporting purposes.
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NOTE 11 - i'OINT POTÍER AGREE}IENTS-CONtiNUEd

Alliance of Schools for Co-operative Insurance (ASCIP)

The ASCIP arranges for and provides property and liability
insurance for its members, all of whom are Southern California
School districts.

Schools Excess Liability Fund (SELF)

The SELF arranges for and provides excess liability insurance for
its members.

Centinela South Bay Insurance Authority (CSBIA)

The CSBIA arranges for and provides workers compensation,
property third party liability risk claims, and certain employee
benefits insurance for its mernbers. Manhattan Beach Unified
School District participated in the workerstcompensation
programs as well as the dental and vision care programs during
the fiscal year 7995-96.

Avaitable condensed financial information of JPA's for the fiscal
periods indicating, which is the most currently available, is as
follows:

----ASCTP--- ---SELF--

Total Assets
TotaI
Liabilities

Fund Balance

Total Revenues
Total

Expenditures
Net Increase

(Decrease) in
Balance

JUNE 30, l-995
$ 32,672,349

24 ¡ 28O .982
s 8.391- .367

$ i,3,7Bo,B3l-

]-1-,682t296

Fund
s 2.O98.536

JUNE 30, l-996
$ LL,648,989

74 r746t785
s 4L.732 . LO4

23 ,7 57 , 445

L7 tLzO t761-

CSBIA
JUNE 30, l-995
$ 14,048,740

4.A87 .L27
s 9.L6r.6r_3

6 t3L5,035

2r285t387

s 6 .636 .684 S 4.o29.648

The JPAts did not have long-term debt outstanding at June 30,
1996. The districtts share of year-end assets, Iiabilities, or
fund equity has not been provided by the JPA administrators.
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JUNE 30, 1,996

NOITE L2 COUIIITUENTS AND CONTINGENCTES

A. Early Retirenent

The dist,rict has adopted an early retirement incentive
program. The district has entered Ínto contracts with certain
eligible emptoyees whereby up to a maximum of $6000 per year
until age 65rand for certain employees for Iife. The
districtts obligations under the contracts are contingent upon
the ernployees perforrning some reguired service. The estimated
accumul-ated future liability for the district at June 30.
L996 for those benefits amountj-ng to $512 t626.

B. State and Federal Allottanses, Awards, and Grants

The district has received state and federal funds for specific
purposes that are subject to review and audit by the grantor
agrencies. Although such audits could generate expenditure
disallowances under terms of the grants, it is believed that
any required reimbursements will not be material-.

NOTE 13 TAX REVENUE ANTICIPÀTION NOTES

A. Fisca1 Year 1-995-96

The district issued $3,500,000 in tax and revenue anticipation
notes dated July 7 | l-995. The notes mature on July 5, 1-996
and yield 4.\-Oe" interest. The notes h¡ere sold to supplement
cash flow.

Repayment requirements are that 5OZ of the notes are to be
deposited with the county treasurer prior to March 1-996 and
the remainder plus accrued interest to be made prior to April
L996.

B.

The District issued $3,500,000 in tax and revenue anticipation
notes dated JuIy 1-, L996. The notes matured on JuIy 30, L997
and yielded 3.852 interest. The notes were sold to
supplement cash flow
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - rContinued
I

JUNE 30, Lgg6 |

NOTE 14 - CAPITÀL LEASES

The district leases equipment valued at $520,000 under an
agreement which provides for title to pass upon expiration of the
lease period. Future minimum lease payments are as follows:

Year Ending Lease
June 30, Payment

1997 $ 91,285
l-998 9L | 285
L999 9r,285
2000 91-,285

Thereafter 136,926

Total 502,066

Less amount
, representing interest (82.o4L)

Present value of net
minimum lease payments ç42-0--A25

The district will receive no sublease rental revenues nor pay any
contingent rentals for this equiprnent.
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l'lO'O"OU EEACH UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICI

SPEC¡AL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 199ó

ASSETS

CASH ¡N COUNTY TREASURY

CASH ON HAND AND I}I BANK

INVESTI'.IENTS (NOTE 3)
ACCOUNIS RECEIVABLE (NOTE 5)

FEDERAL GOVERNMENÏ

STATE GOVERNI.IET

I NIERESÏ

M I SCELLANOUS

I NVENTOR ¡ ES

FOOD SUPPLIES

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS

TOTAL ASSEÏS

L¡AB¡L¡T¡ES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABIL¡TIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

OTHER TIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALA}.ICES

RESERVED FOR STORES AND

REVOLVING CASH

DES¡GI¡ATED TOR ECONOMIC

UNCERIAINTIES

UNDES I GNATED

TOTAL FUND BALANCES

TOTAL LIABIL¡TIES AND

FUND BALANCES

chi td
DevetoFnent

54,786
t't:

95, 000
1 ,t+69
3,958

22.2;;

$ __19!,.2?9_

Cafeter i a

Account

36,707
or,r::

26,337
1,373

537
3,468

26,42?
5,575

Tota t s

$ 5,001,91 I
1 08,098

13,043,162

26,337
96,373

3B(r,4Ot,
7,126

26,422
1,598,3'11

1 ,570,525

$ ___ll,gÉq,99!-

SpeciaI
Reserve

Fund

Deferred
Mã i ntenance

4,871 ,40-3

13,013,162

,/" ,o,o-t:

;::

I
,,1/?

æt,ir"/,t

s 39.702 $ 200,143 g 20,292,444:

'185,787 843,945 31 ,635

s 19,128 I 164,372
82,005 998,351
1 1,090 11 ,167

112,523 1 ,',tT3,890

14¿,,941
40,766

77

813,915_ =,,:

11 19,022,856 u,o::

26,432

535

60,653

87,620

26,132

'19,03'l ,469
60,ó53

19 ,1'.t8,55119,022,856

$ 185,798 $ 19,86ó'801+

The notes to the financiat statements are an integral

8,067

e ______3e,702__ $_____!9q,lg_ s -a,znßL
part of this statement.

11
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HAHATTAN BEACH UN¡F¡ED SC}IOOL DISTRICT
SPECIAL REVENUE TUNDS

cot,tElNlNG STATEI.IENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FoR FlscAL irln ExoEo JUNE 30, 1996

REVENUES
FEDERAL SOURCES:

NAT¡ONAL SCHOOL LUNCH

PROGRAM

TOTAL FEDERAL SOURCES

STATE SOTJRCES:

APPORT I ONI'IENT

SPECIAL ALLOI.JANCES
STATE GRANT
TOTAL STATE SOURCES

LOCAL SOURCES:
I NTEREST

FEES AND CONTRACTORS
DONATIONS AND G¡FTS
FOOD SERVICES
OTHER

TOTAL LOCAL SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPEND ¡ TURÊS

CERTI F¡ED SALARIES
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
E]'IPLOYEE BENEFITS
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
FOOD AND SUPPLIES
SERVICES AND OTHER

OPERAT¡NG EXPENDITURE
CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER OUTGO

TOTAL EXPEND¡TURES

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF

REVENUE OVER EXPEND¡TURE

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
TRANSFERS IN
TRANSFERS OUT

OT HER

TOTAL OTHER FINANC¡NG SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
(USES) OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCE, JULY 1, 1995

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30, 199ó

SPeciaI
chi td Reserve

Devetooment Fund

s 172,217----17T2î7-

829,161

7,601 7,601
-----7;ffi 

-836:7A-

Deferred
I'la i ntenance

$ ------i--

Cafeter i a
Account Tota I s

972,957
999,639

829,161

8?9,161

3,631
999,639

961,6:: 2,334 ?,306

Tpo-;Tf ---96Çæ6-

1 ,83?,431 964,686

663,811 óó3,811
66,i;TtÃ7- --2;86:67-

845,965 3,64r,416

¿ .554

2,334

31 ,6_3_5

10,967

42,602

(10,268)

ssl,ís(t
1 20, 058

365,207

32,5]:

547,566
1,116,956

115,128
163,408
365,207

98,887
14,45-1

517,566
763,79?
325,070
131 ,773

51,800
14,451

3,544

1 ,834,45? 3,514

(2,021) 961,112

871,005 2,751,603

(25,040) 893.813

(2,021)

2,032

11

(925,000)

-gE,Tõ',õt

19,035 1 9, 035
(925,000)

36,14? (40,2ó8)

18,986,711 48,335

s 19,022,85ó $ 8,0ó7

-F;õ',5s- 
---rfotJõ',tt

(ó,005 ) (12,152)

93,6?5 19,130,706

$ ___87É?9_ s _leJlg,!!1_

statements are an integraI part of this statement'The notes to the financial
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I.IAHATTAN BEACH UNIfIED SCHOOL D¡STR¡CI

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

CO,I8¡NTNG STATEIiIENT OT REVÊNUES, EXPENDTTURES, AND CHANGES ¡N FUND BALANCES

BUDGET ANO ACTUAL

FOR F¡SCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 199ó

CI]ILD DEVELOPMENT FUND

BUDGET

REVENUES

FEDERAL SOIJRCES:

NATIONAL SCHOOL LUNCH

PROGRAl.I

TOTAL FEDERAL SOURCES

STATE SOURCES:

APPORT ¡ONMENT

SPECIAL ALLOIIANCES

STATE GRANT

TOTAL STATE SOURCES

LOCAL SOURCES:

I NTEREST

FEES AND CONTRACTORS

DONAT¡ONS AND GIFTS

TOOD SERVICES

OT HER

TOTAL LOCAL SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPEND I TURES

CERTIIIED SALARIES

CLASSI F¡ED SALARIES

EMPLOYÊE BENEFITS

BOOKS AND SUPPL¡ES

FOOD AND SUPPL¡ES

SERVICES AND OTHER

OPERATING EXPEND¡TURE

CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER OUTGO

TOTAL EXPEND¡TURES

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURE

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

TRANSFERS IN

TRANSFERS OUT

OT HER

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS (DEFIC¡ENCY) OF REVENUES

AND OTHER FINANC¡NG SOURCES

(USES) OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCE, JULY 1, 1995

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30, 199ó

830,292 829,161 (1,131 )

829,161

VAR ¡ ANCE

FAVORABLE

( UN FAVORABLE )

,t , t::,tto,r:

6,500
989,000

517,827
761,082.
316,795
132,233

51 ,822
14,723

1,8?7,182

(1,ó90)

3, ó31

,,,,7
<2,869'
tt,a::

995,500 1,003,270 7 ,770

1 ,825 ,792 1 ,832,431 6,639

547 ,566
763,79?
3?5,070
131 ,773-

51,800
14,4::

261
290

(8,?75,
oll

22

272

$ (1,ó90)

The notes to the fjnanciå[ statements are an integral

1 ,831,452

(2,021)

(6,970)

(331 )

(2,021) $ (33]1

2,032

$ ______ll_

part of this statement,
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MAHATTAN BEACX UNIFIED SCHOOL D¡STRICT

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

corlB¡NiNG STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES lN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 199ó

SPECIAL RESERVE FUND

BUDGET

VAR IANCE

FAVORABLE

( UN FAVORABLE )

REVENUES

FEDERAL SOURCES:

NAfIONAL SCHOOL LUNCH

PROGRÀM

TOTAL FEDERAL SOURCES

STATE SOURCES:

APPORT I ONMENT

SPEC¡AL ALLOIJANCÊS

STATE GRANT

TOTAL STATE SOURCES

LOCAL SOURCES:

I NTEREST

FEES AND CONTRACTORS

DONATIONS AND GIFTS

FOOD SERVICES

OTHER

TOTAL LOCAL SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPEND I TURE S

CERT¡FIED SALAR¡ES

CLASSI FIED SALARIES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

FOOD AND SUPPLIES

SERVICES AND OTHER

OPERAT¡NG EXPENDITURE

CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER OUTGO

TOTAL EXPEND¡TURES

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURE

OTHER TINANCING SOURCES (USES):

TRANSIERS IN

TRANSFERS OUT

OTHER

TOTAL OTHER F¡NANCING SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

AND OTHER IINANCING SOURCES

(USES) OVER (UNDER) EXPENDIÏURES

AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCE, JULY 1, 1995

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30, 199ó

3,544

1 , 050, 000 96't,142 (88,858)

1 , 050, 000

1 ,050,000

1 , 050, 000

r,1o_o

(3,800)

(99o,ooo)

961,686

961,686

t,r::

(925 , 000 )

(85,314 )

(85,314)

256

( 3,800 )

(3,514)

ó5,000

964,686 (85,314)

(99o,ooo) (925,000) ó5,000

$ ó0,000 36,11? $ (23,858):
18,986 ,711

$ 1er.9&.9só _

statements are an integraI part of this statement.
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I,IIAHATTAN BEACH UNIF¡ED SCHOOL DISTR¡CT

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMB¡NÍNG STATEI.IENT OF REVENUES, EXPEND¡TURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 199ó

DEFERRED HAINTENANCE FUND

REVENUES

FEDERAL SOURCES:

NATIONAL SCHOOL LUNCH

PROGRAT'I

TOTAL FEDERAL SOURCES

STATE SOURCES:

APPORT I 0Nl.'lE NT

SPECIAL ALLoI',ANCES

STATE GRANT

TOTAL STATE SOURCES

LOCAL SOURCES:

¡ NTEREST

FEES AND CONTRACTORS

DONATIONS AND GIFTS

FOOD SERVICES

OTHER

TOTAL LOCAL SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPEND I TURES

CERTIFIED SALARIES

CLASSIFIED SALAR¡ES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

BOOKS AND SUPPL¡ES

FOOD AND SUPPLIES

SERVICES AND OTHER

OPERAT¡NG EXPENDITURE

CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER OUTGO

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURE

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

TRANSFERS IN

TRANSFERS OUT

OT HER

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

(USES) OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

AND OTHER USES

FUND EALANCE, JULY 1, 1995

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30. 'I99ó

BUDGET

t,üs
1 ,463

1 ,490

?,953

r, ,10-o

,,t::

2,334

2,331

,,',,::

844

(ó19)

365

VAR I ANCE

FAVORABLE

ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)

<r,¿iir
(1,1ó3)

844

::

43.000 12,602 398

(4s,017) (10,268) <?21)

0

$ __g!.99L (40,268,

48,335

$ __9.9Éz_

an integrat part of this statement.
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MAHATTAN BEACH UNITIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

cotrB¡NING STATEI.IENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES lN FUND BALANCES

BUOGET AND ACTUAL

FOR F¡SCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996

CAFETER¡A FUND

BUDGET

VAR I ANCE

FAVORABLE

ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)

s 172,217 S 172,2',17

172,?17

,,ü, ,,ui,
7,601 7 ,601

REVENUES

TEDERAL SOURCES:

NAT¡ONAL SCHOOL LUNCH

PROGRAI'I

TOTAL FEDERAL SOURCES

STATE SOURCES:

APPORT I ONI'IENT

SPECIAL ALLOIJANCES

STATE GRANT

TOTAL STATE SOURCES

LOCAL SOURCES:

I NTEREST

FEES AND CONTRACTORS

DONATIONS AND GIFTS

FOOD SERVICES

OT HER

IOTAL LOCAL SOURCES

TOTAL REVÉNUES

EXPEND ¡ TURES

CERTIF¡ED SALARIES

CLASS¡FIED SALARIES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

TOOD AND SUPPL¡ES

SERVICES AND OTHER

OPERATING EXPENDITURE

CAP¡TAL OUTLAY

OTHER OUTGO

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEF¡CIENCY) OF

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURE

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

TRANSFERS IN

TRANSFERS OUI

OT HER

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

AND OTHER F¡NANCING SOURCES

(USES) OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCE, JULY 1, 1995

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30, 199ó

327,383
ru,ï_t

288,428

15,100
1 0, 000
14,000

733,429

(733,129>

,,u::

663,841
666,W

,,::

óó3,84 1

666,W

845,965 845,9ó5

sss,tit,
1 20, 058

365,207

ta,t::

Q5,7;;)
(41,540)

(76,779)

(17,176)
1 0, 000

14,000

s ____Jll!_,sqa)_

The notes to the financiat statements ane an integraI

-4 8-

tr,luj ,o,oï

't9,035 1 9, 035

(ó,005 )

93,625

$ _______ 87é3q _

871,005 (137,576)

(25,040) 708,389

$ 708,389

part of this statement.



Í{AHATTAN BEACH UNIF¡ED SCHOOL D¡STRICI

SPECTAL REVENUE TUNDS

cor.,tB¡N'lNG STATEHENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDTTURES, AND CHANGES ¡N FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 199ó

TOTALS

BUDGET

REVENUES

FEDERAL SOURCES:

NAT¡ONAL SCHOOL LUNCH

PROGRAI'I

TOTAL FEOERAL SOURCES

STATE SOURCES:

APPORT I ONMÊNT

SPEC¡AL ALLOI'JANCES

STATE GRANT

TOTAL STATE SOURCES

LOCAL SOURCES:

I NTEREST

FEES AND CONTRACTORS

DONAT¡ONS AND GIFTS

FOOD SERV¡CES

OT HER

TOTAL LOCAL SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPEND I TURES

CERTI FIED SALARIES

CLASSIF]ED SALARIES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

FOOD AND SUPPL¡ES

SERVICES AND OTHER

OPERATING EXPENDITURE

CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER OUTGO

TOTAL EXPEND¡TURES

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURE

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

TRANSFERS IN

TRANSFERS OUT

OTHER

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS (DEFIC¡ENCY) OF REVENUES

AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

(USES) OVER (UNDER) EXPEND¡TURES

AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCE, JULY 1, 1995

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30, 199ó

s 172,217
172,217

829,161

7,601
836,76?

VAR ¡ ANCE

FAVORABLE

(UNFAVORABLE )

s 172,217
172,217

___+
ó,138
5,007

830,292

1 ,463
831 ,755

1,057 ,990
tuo'o.o.]

2,016,990

2,878,745

547,827
1,091 ,465

395,313
164,233
288,428

81 ,722
24,723
1 0, 200

2,603,911

274,831

19,035
(990,000 )

urr,io, u* uoi
2,636,137 589,447

972,957
999,639

3,615 ,116

547,566
1 ,116,956

445,128
1 ó3,408
365,?07

98,887
11,151

2,751 ,603

893,813

19,035
(925,000)

(85,033)
1 0, ó39

766 ,671

261
(?5,191)
(49,81 5 )

825
(76,779,

(17,165)
10,27?
1 0, 200

(117 ,69?)

618,979

ó5,000

ståtements are an integrat

e7o ,965> ( 905 , 9ó5 ) ó5 , 000

s___{!&Jl¿ (12,152') s 683 ,979

19,130,706

$ 1e,11!.ë1_

part of this statement.The notes to the financiaI
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MAHATTAN BEACH UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

ALL CAPITAL PROJECTS IYPE FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 1996

Bui tding
Fund

24,542,123

365,730

capi ta I
Facitities

Capi ta I
P roj ects

6,693,632

2,166

Tota I s

ASSETS

CASH IN COUNTY TREASURY

CASH ON HAND AND IN BANK

I NVESTMENTS

ACCOUNIS RECEIVABLE

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

STATE GOVERI'¡HET

I NTEREST

M I SCEL LANOTJS

I NVE¡ITOR I ES

FOOD SUPPLIES

DUE IROI.I OTIIER FUNDS

TOTAL ASSETS

L¡ABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABIL¡TIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

OTHER LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCES

RESERVED FOR STORES AND

REVOLVING CASH

DES¡GNATED FOR ECONOM¡C

UNCERTAI NÏ I ES

UNDESI GNATED

TOIAL FUND BALANCES

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND

FUND BALANCES

30ó,191

..

13,497

24,848,314

6,683,632

sgr,39s

s ____4,e9!,853_

193,004
53, 05 1

$ 319,óBB $ ____ 
j,.99!,I!q_ $ 31 913,339

1 5,989
14ó,055

?08,993
179,106

226,055 162,044 388,099

z+,oal ,79a

24,681 ,798

$ ___ ur207-,853_

financiaI statements are ân

ISZ Otrt,

157 ,644

o,oas.iia

6,685 ,798

31 525.240

31 525.240

$ 319,ó88 S 6,685,798 $ 31 ,913,339

t"*n*, O.r, "r,his statement.The notes to the

-50-



I.IAHATTA}¡ BEACH UN¡FIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

ALL CAP¡TAL PROJECÏS TYPE FUNDS

.COI{BINtNG STATEI.,IENT OF REVENUES, EXPE¡IDITURES, AND CHÀNGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 199ó

Bui tding
Fund

Capi ta t
Facilities

capi ta I
Projects Totâts

REVENUES

FEDERAL SOURCES:

NATIONAL SCHOOL LUNCH

PROGRAI'I

TOTAL FEDERAL SOURCES

STATE SOURCES:

APPORT I ONMENT

SPEC¡AL ALLOWANCES

STATE GRANT

TOTAL STATE SOURCES

LOCAL SOURCES:

I NfEREST

FEES AND CONTRACIORS

DONATIONS AND GIFTS
FOOD SERV¡CES

OT HER

TOTAL LOCAL SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPEND I TURES

CERTI FIED SALARIES

CLASSI FIED SALAR¡ES

EI'4PLOYEE BENEF I TS

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

FOOD AND SUPPL¡ES

SERVICES ANO OTHER

OPERATING EXPEND¡TURE

CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER OUTGO

IOTAL EXPEND¡TURES

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURÊ

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
TRANSFERS IN
TRANSFERS OUT

OT HER

PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF BONDS

PROCEEDS FROH CERT¡FICATES OF

PARTICIPATION

TOTAL OTHER FINANC¡NG SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS (DEFIC¡ENCY) OF REVENUES

AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
(USES) OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCE, JULY 1, 1995

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30, 199ó

*o:l-" 7,-515 350,899 "l:"'

470,921

170,921

156,101
463,916

163,916

350,899 1,285,736

350,899 1,?85,736

245?.15

799,152
171,119

973,816

(502,925)

111,198
55,117

169,315

294,601

( '14ó, 055 )

695,753
3,966,311

146,054

146,055

1,ó09,103
4,195,877

U.6,054

146,055
(11ó,055)

4,808,118 5,951 ,279

(4,457 ,219) <1,665 ,543)

25 ,184,723

10,996,962

6,685,798

25,184,723

10,996,962

31 ,516,142

9, 098

?5,181,723 (14ó,055) 11,113,017 3ó,181,ó85

?1,681 ,798 118,546

9,098

__a.ßLzsg_ s _____lZ.-,614_ $_É,ó85,7e9_ s __JL,5?5¿!9_

The notes to the financial statements are an integrat part of this statement.
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I'IAHATTAN BEACH UNIFIED SCHOOL D¡SIRICT

CAP¡TAL PROJECTS TYPE FUNDS

coHBINING-STATEHENT OF REVENUES, EXPENOITURES, AND CHANGES ¡N FUND BALANCES

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996

BUILDING FUND

BUDGET ACTUAL

VAR I ANCE

FAVORABLE
( UN FAVORABLE )

REVENUES

FEDERAL SOURCES:

NATIONAL SCHOOL LUNCH

PROGRAt,I

TOTAL FEDERAL SOURCES

STATE SOURCES:

APPORT IONMENT

SPEC¡AL ALLOI'JANCES

STATE GRANT. 
TOTAL STATE SOURCES

LOCAL SOURCES:

I NTEREST

FEES AND CONTRACTORS

DONATIONS AND GIFTS

FOOD SERVICES

OT HER

TOTAL LOCAL SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPEND I TURES

CERTIFIED SALARIES

CLASS¡FIED SALARIES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

BOOKS AND SUPPLIÊS

FOOD AND SUPPLIES

SERVICES AND OTHER

OPERATING EXPENDITURE

CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER OUTGO

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEF¡CIENCY) OF

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURE

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

TRANSFERS IN
TRANSFERS OUT

OTHER

PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF BONDS

PROCEEDS FROM CERTIFICATES OF

PARTICIPAT¡ON

TOTAL OTHER FINANC¡NG SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

(USES) OVER (UNDER) EXPEND¡TURES

AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCE, JULY

FUND BALANCE, JUNE

1995

1996

o'o'",___.-

170,921

oro,rrl-_-

470,921

470,921 470,921

?15

799,152
174,119

(21:l

(799,152'
(174,449)

973,846 (973,816)

(502,925) (502,925)

25,184,723

?5,184,723 25,184,723

24,681 ,798 $ __24-r681rl2L

s _ ur681_,798__

part of this statement.

1,

30,

i ntegra I

-52-
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I.IAHATTAN BEACH UNIF¡ED SCHOOL D¡STRICf
CAPITAL PROJECTS TYPÉ FUNDS

coMBINING €TATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDTTURES, AND CHANGES ¡N FU¡¡D BALANCES

FOR FlscAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996

CAPITAL FACILITIÊS TUNO

VAR ¡ ANCE

FAVORÀBLE

BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)

REVENUES

FEDERAL SOURCES:

NATIONAL SCHOOL LUNCH

PROGRAM

TOTAL FEDERAL SOURCES

STATE SOURCES:

APPORT ¡ ONMENT

SPEC¡AL ALLOI.JANCES

STATE GRANT

TOIAL STATE SOURCES

LOCAL SOURCES:

I NTEREST

FEES AND CONTRACTORS

DONATIONS AND GIFTS
FOOD SERV¡CES

OT HER

TOTAL LOCAL SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPEND I TURE S

CERTIFIED SALARIES

CLASS¡ FIED SALARIES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
BOOKS AND SUPPL¡ES

FOOD AND SUPPLIES

SERV¡CES AND OTHER

OPERATING EXPEND¡TURE

CAP¡TAL OUTLAY

OTHER OUTGO

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF

REVENUE OVER ÊXPEND¡TURE

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

TRANSFERS IN
TRANSFERS OUT

OTHER

PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF BONDS

PROCEEDS FROM CERTIFICATES OF

PARTICIPATION

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

AND OTHER FINANC¡NG SOURCES

(USES) OVER (UNDER) EXPENDIlURES

AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCE, JULY 1, 1995

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30, 1996

308,900 169,315 139,585

(8,900) 294,601 303,501

=',0,..-.

296,408
300, 000

300, 000

50

253, ó00
55,250 

-

456,401
463,916

163.916

=',,: _

159,993
163,916

163,916

114,198
55,117

50

139,402
133

( 14ó,055) (116,055)

( 14ó,055 ) (116,055)

s (8,900) 148,516 S 157,116

9,098

s 157,614

The notes to the financia[ statements are an integral part of this statement.
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I{AHATTAN BEACH UNTFIED SCHOOL DISTR¡CT

CAPITAL PROJECIS TYPE FUNDS

coHBIN¡NG.STATEMENI OF REVENUES, EXPENOITURES, AND CHANGES lN FUND BALANCES

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 199ó

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

BUDGET ACTUAL

VAR¡ANCE

FAVORABLE

(UNFAVORABTE )

REVENUES

FEDERAL SOURCES:

NAT¡ONAL SCHOOL LUNCH

PROGRAM

TOTAL FEDERAL SOURCES

STATE SOURCES:

APPORT IONMENT

SPECIAL ALLOIJANCES

STATE GRANT

TOTAL STATE SOURCES

LOCAL SOURCES:

¡ NTEREST

FEES AND CONTRACTORS

DONATIONS AND GIFTS

FOOD SERVICES

OT HER

TOTAL LOCAL SOURCES

TOIAL REVENUES

EXPEND I TURES

CERTIFIED SALARIES

CLASSI FIED SALARIES

EMPLOYEE BENEF¡TS

BOOKS AND SUPPL¡ES

FOOD AND SUPPLIES

SERVICES AND OTHER

OPERATING EXPEND¡TURE

CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER OUTGO

TOTAL EXPEND¡TURES

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF

REVENUE OVER EXPENDIÏURE

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

TRANSFERS IN
TRANSFERS OUT

OTHER

PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF BONDS

PROCEEDS FROM CERTITICATES OF

PARTICIPATION

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

(USES) OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCE, JULY

FUND EALANCE, JUNE

$ --

rro'rol-

-----.--_--
350, 899 350, 899

350, 899 350, 899

4, B0B, 1 18 (1,808, 1 1 8)

695,753
3,966,311

146,051

(4,157 ,219)

,ar,rtl-

10,996,962

(69s,753)
(3,9óó,311)

(14ó,054)

(1,457 ,219)

'ou'o',_--, 

_

10,996,962

$ --

1, 1995

30,199ó

to the financiat statements are an

11 ,143,017 11 ,113,017

6,685,798 S___É.q9¡,799_

$ ó.ó85.798

integraI part of this statement.
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I,TAHATIAN BEACH UNTFIED SCHOOL DISTR¡CT

CAPITAL PROJECTS TYPE FUNDS

COHB¡N¡NG STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 199ó

TOTALS

BUDGET

VAR I ANCE

FAVORABLE

ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)

REVENUES

FEDÊRAL SOURCES:

NATIONAL SCHOOL LUNCH

PROGRAII

TOTAL FEDERAL SOURCES

STATE SOURCES:

APPORT I ONMENT

SPEC¡AL ALLOIJANCES

STAIE GRANT

TOTAL STATE SOURCES

LOCAL SOURCES:

I NTEREST

FEES AND CONTRACTORS

DONAT¡ONS AND GIFTS

FOOD SERVICES

OTHËR

TOIAL LOCAL SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPEND I TURES

CERT¡FIED SALARIES

CLASSI F¡ED SALARIES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

FOOD AND SUPPLIES

SERVICES AND OTHER

OPERATING EXPENDITURE

CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER OUTGO

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURE

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

TRANSFERS IN
TRANSFERS OUT

OTHER

PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF BONDS

PROCEEDS FROM CERTIFICATES OF

PARTICIPATION

TOTAL OTHER FINANC¡NG SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

(USES) OVER (UNDER) EXPEND¡TURES

AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCE, JULY 1, 1995

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30, 199ó

t,trl_

296,408
300, 000

300, 000

50

253, ó00

55,250-

308,900

( 8,900 )

$_____iqJggl_

8?9,335_-

.--

456,40'.1
1,285,736

1 ,285,736

",'

1,ó09,103
4,'195,877

116,054

1l+6,055
( 14ó,055)

25,181,7?3

10,996,962

-¡õ;i8i7gt-

825,743 
_

ßg,s;;
985,736

985,736

( 11ó,051 )

1/ró, 055
(11ó,055)

25,',184,723

'10,996,96?.

-¡o;î81"ó85-

5,951 ,279 <146,051)

(1,665,543) 839,682

lhe notes to the financiat statements are an integral

31,516,11? S __ Z-,Ø.-Jq_

9, 098

$ _ 31,t31_,240_

part of this statement.
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ASSETS

CASH ¡N COIJNTY ÍREASURY

TOTAL ASSETS

LIAETLTTIES A}¡D FUND BALANCES,

FUND BALANCES

DES¡GNATED FOR DEBT SERVICE

TOTAL FUND BALANCES

TOTAL LIABILIT¡ES AND

FUND BALANCES

I.TAHATTAN BEACH UN¡F¡ED SCHOOL DTSTRICT

DEBT SERV¡CE FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 199ó

The notes to the financial statements are an integral
pêrt of this statement.

s 27,261

s _z!,261

27,261

27,261

s _4J?61

-56-



iIAHATTAN BEACH UNIFIED SCHOOL D¡SÏR¡CT

DEBT SERV¡CE FUNDS

COTIBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHA¡¡GES

FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 199ó

REVENUES

FÊDERAL SOURCES:

NATIONAL SCHOOL LUNCH

PROGRAM

TOTAL FEDERAL SOURCES

STATE SOURCES:

APPORT I ONI,IENT

SPEC¡AL ALLOWANCES

STATE GRANT

TOTAL STATE SOTJRCES

LOCAL SCT.JRCES:

I NTEREST

FEES AND CONTRACTORS

DONATIONS AND GIFTS

FOOD SERVICES

OTHER

TOTAL LOCAL SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPEND I TURES

CERTIFIED SALARIES

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

EMPLOYEE BENETITS

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

FOOD AND SUPPLIES

SERVICES AND OTHER

OPERATING EXPENDITURE

CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER OUTGO

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF

REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURE

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

TRANSFERS IN

TRANSFERS OUT

OTI{ER

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES

AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

(USES) OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

AND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCE, JULY 1, 1995

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30, 199ó

IN FUND BALANCES

t::

27,130
27,261

27,261

27,26'.1

27,261

s 2!,261

The notes to the financiat statements are an integral
part of this statement,
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COMB¡NING

REVENUES

FEDERAL SOURCES:

NATIONAL SCHOOL LUNCH

PROGRAM

TOTAL FEDERAL SOURCES

STATE SOURCES:

APPORT I ONIlENT

SPECIAL ALLOUANCES

STATE GRANT

TOTAL STATE SOURCES

LOCAL SOURCES:

I NTEREST

FEES AND CONTRACTORS

DONATIONS AND GIFTS
FOOD SERVICES

OT HER

TOTAL LOCAL SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPEND I TURES

CERTI FIED SALARIES

CLASSIIIED SALARIES

EI.IPLOYEE BENEFITS

BOOKS AND SUPPL¡ES

FOOD AND SUPPLIES

SERVICES AND OTHER

OPERATING EXPENDITURE

CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER OUTGO

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF

REVENUE OVER EXPEND¡TURE

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

TRANSFERS IN

TRANSFERS OUT

OIHER

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF

AND OTHER FINANCING
(USES) OVER (UNDER)

ÀND OTHER USES

FUND BALANCE, JULY 1,

FUND BALANCE, JUNE 30,

souRcEs (usEs)

REVENUES

SOURCES

EXPEND I TURE S

1995

1996

The notes to the financiat statements are an integral part of

27,261 ?7,?61

I.IAHAIT.AI¡ BEACH UN¡F¡ED SCHOOL D¡STR¡CT

DEBT SERV¡CE FUNDS

STATEHENT oF REVENUES, EXPE}JDITURES, AND CHANGES lN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR TISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 199ó

BOND INTEREST AND REDEÞIPT¡ON

VAR I ANCE

FAVORABLE

ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE)BUDGET

'..'.

27,130
27,261

?7,?61

s _______31,29J_

this statement.

'1

27,130

-û,16127,261

27,261 S ____ Tr%1_
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MANHATTAN BEACH UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRTCT
COMBINING BAI,ANCE SHEET
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS

FOR THE FTSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, L996

BEACH MTRA COSTA AGENCY

INTERMEDTATE HTGH SCHOOL FUNDS

ASSBTS

Cash In Bank $ g,ltg ç 2L7,6L4 $ 227 '333

Total Assets $ 9-J19 ç z]l-SaA $ 221-,333-

Liabilities and Fund EquitY

Due to Student Groups ç g,7Lg ç 217,614 S 227,333

Total- Liabilities and Fund Equity ç 9--1-19- s zlz-'sl4 Ç zzl;:z

The notes to the financial statements are
an integral part of this statement'
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COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABTLITIES
TRUST AND AGENCY FUNDS

FOR THE FTSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, L996

BALÀNCE BALANCE
JuIy 1, 1995 ADDITIoNS DEI,ETToNS i'UNE 30, 1996

IfiANHATTÀN BEACII INTERMEDIÀTE:

ASSETS

CASH ON HAND AND IN
BANKS $ u.øøJ ç 33-2e2 $ 3€*24-0 Ê-3-JJ9-

LIABILITÏES

DUE To sruDENT GRoups ç LL-SST- ç 3-3-292 $ :-g-24-q S--9-J.f9-

UIRA COSTÀ HIGH SCHOOL:

ASSETS

CASH ON HAND AND IN
BANKS ç225--959- $O9-8,-æ-g ç13ß-A9-3- ÊZU-'SLL

LIABTLITÏES

DUE TO STUDENT GROUPS ç226.O6s $698. O3B çl-as-,-493- ÊLU-SLA

The notes to the financiaI statements are
an integral part of this statement.
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SMITH & GRANSTROM
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTÁ,NTS
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.4. PARTNERSHIP INCLUDING A PROFESSIONAL CORPORJ'TION

24430 HAWTHORNE BOULEYARD, SUITE TOT

TORR.ANCE, CÄLIFORNIA 90505
(31or 375-7476

FÄX (3rO) 374-256r

INDEPENDENT AUDITORSI REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

Board of Trustees,
Manhattan Beach Unified School District'
Manhattan Beach, California

We have audited the combined and combining financial statements of
the Manhattan Beach Unified SchooÌ District as of the fiscal year

ended June 30, Lgg6 and have issued our report thereon dated
December 3, 1996. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Distrlct's management. Our responsibifity
was to express an opinion on these financial- statements based on

our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generalJ-y accepted
auditing standards; the standards for financial and compliance
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards; issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and Standards and
procedures for Audits of Cal-ifornia K-12 Local- Educational
Agencies, prescribed by the State controÌIer. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatements. .An audit includes examiningi, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and discl-osures in the
financi-aI statements. An audit afso includes assessing the
accounting principJ-es used and significant estimates made by

management as well as eval-uating the overall financial- statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our oPinion.

-62 -



TNDEPENDENT AUD]TORSI REPORT ON

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATTON - CONtiNUCd

Our audit \^IaS made for the purpose of forming an opinj-on on the
financial statements taken as a whole. The supplemental financial-
and statistical information l-isted in the table of contents,
including the Schedule of FederaÌ and State Financial- Assistance,
is presented for purposes of additional- anal-ysis and is not a

required part of the financial statements of the Manhattan Beach

Unified School- District. Such information has been subjected to
the auditing procedures appJ-ì-ed in the audit of the general purpose
and comblning financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly
stated in al-I material respects in rel-ation to the f inancial-
statements taken as a whole.

s*,1/ ¡ 62nourl"o^
SMITH & GRANSTROM,

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Torrance, California
December 3, 1"996
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MANHATTAN BEACH UNTFIED SCHOOL DTSTRICT
ORGANI ZATION
JUNE 30, 1,996

The Manhattan Beach Unified School District is a unified district
that has been in existence since July I, 1993. The District
comprises an area of approximately 3.87 square miles located in the
Southwest portlon of Los Angeles County, California with boundaries
contiguous with those of the incorporated city of Manhattan Beach,
CaIifòrnia. There were no changes in the boundaries of the
District during the current Year.

The Board of Trustees for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1996 was
composed of the following members:

Name Of fice Term Expires

Barbara J. Dunsmor
Kathy Campbell
Michele Memmott
May A. Rogers
Leroy NeIson

Member
President
Vice President
Member
CIerk

Àdministration

December 10, 1991
December 10, I99'l
December 9, l- 998
December 10, 1991
December 9,1998

Gerald F. Davis
Superintendent of School-s

Dr. Sara Content
Assistant Superintendent, Curriculum and Instruction

Scott J. Smith
Assistant Superintendent, Business and Financial- Services

See the acompanying' notes to supplementary information.
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MANHATÎAN BEACH UNIFIED SCHOOL DTSTRICT
SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL TIME

FOR THE FTSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1'996

L9B6-87
Minutes

Grade Level-

Kindergarten

Grades 1 through 3 50,400

Grades 4 through 6 54,000

Grades 7 through 8 54,000

Grades 9 through 1-2 64,800

1982-83 1995-96 1995'96
Actual Actua1

Requirement Minutes Minutes Status

36,000 * 36, Ooo In Cornpliance

* 5o,4oo In ComPl-iance

* 58,5oo In Cornpliance

* 6 4 ,7 40 In Cornpl iance

* 66, L8O Tn Compliance

* Not Applicabte - The District was formed JuIy L, 1-993

See the Accompanying Notes to Supplementary Information.
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ELEMENTARY

Kindergarten

First through Third

Fourth through Sixth

Seventh and Eighth

Home and HosPital

Special Education

Extended Year

HIGH SCHOOL

Regular DaY Classes

OpportunitY Scfrools and
Clas ses

Home and HosPita1

Special Education

Regional OccuPational Center
Mandated Programs

Extended Year

SUMMER SCHOOL

ElementarY
High Schoo1

MÀNHÀTTÀN BEACH UNTFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAIT,Y ATTENDANCE

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996

Second Period
Report

480. 69

1,098.26

907 .45

544.2t

.31_

27 .27

3.1,2

Annual Report

481.07

1,098.66

906.79

542.34

.34

26.7r

3.12

l_, 830.26

1-0.36

r.22

4r .20

84.95

4.64

L,_912-_A3

3.061.31

1f840.93

10.7 9

.30

40.03

62.44

4 .64

t-. 959.53

Hours of
Attendance

25 ,820
40,3'7t

to SupplementarY Information-See the AccomPanYing Notes

-66-



MANHATTAN BEACH UN¡FIED SCHOOL DISÏRICI
SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AND STATE TINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

FEDERAL PROGRAMS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996

PROGRAI',I ENT I TLEMENTS PROGRAH REVENUE

PROGRAM NAME

FEDERAL FINANCIAI ASSISTANCE

GENERAL FUND

EDUCAT IONALLY DEPRIVED

E.S.E,A. IITLE I

INNOVATIVE EDUCATION PROGRAM

E.S.E.A. T¡TLE VI

PLgt -142 EDUCATIoN SIAÏE
GRANT-DISCRETIONARY

PL94- 142 SPECIAL EDUCAT ION

STATE GRANT

E.E.S.A. EISENHOIJER MATH AND

SCI ENCE

SAFE AND DRUG FREE SCHOOLS AND

COMI'IUNITIES

FEMA HAZARD MIT¡GATION GRANT

VOCATIONAL EDUCATION II -

BASIC GRANTS TO STATES

VOCATIONAL EDUCATION III -

BASIC GRANIS TO STATES

TOTAL GENERAL TUND

CAFETER¡A FUND

FEDERAL

CATALOG CURRENÏ

NUMBER YEAR

81.010 s 46,790

84.298A 19,076

81-0?7 117,820

81-027 142,379

84.161 10,401

84.18ó ?2,523

83 . 51ó 284 ,02'.1

84.048 l',! ,737

84.048 30.000

s684.747

$ N/A
N/A

31.037

$ 31.037

$/18.1ß!.

PRIOR YEAR

CARRY.
OVER TOTAL

16,047 35,123

117,820

14?,379

CASH ACCOUNTS

RECEIVED RECEIVABLE

31 ,307 3,81ó

77,227 40,593

107,354 35,025

2,815

2,',167

$13,59ó $ó0,38ó $51,028 $ --

DEFERRED

I NCor.tE

$ 8,ó98

____----

$ 8.ó98

t 
::

$ 8.ó98

TOTAL

REVENUE

TOTAL

EXPEND I TURES

$ 42,330

35,123

113,646

142,379

1 0,101

20,833

2,167

11,661

30 .000

$408.540

$1 28,306
14,352
29.559

$172.217

$580.757

$ 42,330

35,'.123

117,82O

142,379

1 0, 101

20,833

2,167

11 ,661

30. 000

$'412.714

$1 28,30ó
14,352
29.559

9172-217

$584._93L

10,101 10,401

22,523 ',18,018

?81,021

11,737 10,873 788

s29 .643 $7'14 .390 $328 -742 S 92 .670

NATIONAL SCHOOL LUNCH PROGRA¡I 10.555
SCHOOL BREAKFAST PROGRA},I 10.553
FOOÐ D¡STRIEUTION 10.550

TOIAL CAFETERIA FUND

TOTAL FEDERAL PROGRAMS

$ N/A$
N/A

N/A $101,9ó9 S 26,337
N/A 14,352

N/A 34.037 29.559 -----------

s 34.037 $145-880 s 26.337

w-_643. g!g.!n 9t7!.-622 $ll-9.-AAZ

seè the Accompanying Notes to Supptementary lnformation.
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MANHATTAN BEACH UNIFIED SCHOOL D¡STRICT

SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL ASS¡STANCE

STATE PROGRAI.IS

FOR THE F¡SCAL YEAR EÎ¡¡DED JUNE 30, 1996

PROGRAM ENT I TLEI.IENTS PROGRAM REVENUE

PROGR.A'.I NAI'IE

STATE F¡NANCIAL ASS¡STANCE

GENERAL FUND

SPECIAL EDUCATION I'IASTER PLAN

GIFTED AND TALENTED EDUCATION

SCHOOL IMPROVEI'IENT PROGRAM

ECONOMIC IHPACÍ A¡D

INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS K-8

INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 9-12

I'IENTOR TEACHER

TOBACCO USE PREVENTION
EDUCAÏION ACT

SPECIAL EDUCATION - HOME TO

SCHOOL TRANSPORTAT¡ON

PROGRAM SPEC¡ALIST
REGIOI.IAL IZED SERVICES

TENTH GRADE COUNSELING

STAFF DEVELOPMENT

SPECIAL EDUCATION -
TRANSPORTAT ION

TOTAL STATE PROGRAMS - GENERAL

FUND

CAFETERIA FUND

CHILD NUTRITION PROGRAI4S

TOTAL STATE PROGRA¡.IS

FEDERAL

CATALOG

NUMBER

CURRENT

YEAR

CASH

RECE ¡ VED

ACCOUNTS

RECE IVABLE

49,999

37,712

DE FERRED

I NCof'lE

22,666

12,864

72

ó,51 5

6,742

$ --

$18.859

TOTAL

REVENUE

TOTAL

EXPEND I TURES

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N,/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

$1 , 28ó, 304

53,ó09

241,229

91,539

72,566

76,724

64,206

7,432

44,313

39,603

9,994

22,519

94.614

$2.064.203

g1 ,286,304

53,609

?98,704

41 ,540

76,724

32,087

96,665

12,456

4tr,313

1,861

17,077

21 ,054

94.644

$2.080 .038

$1,28ó,304

53,609

276,038

g',t,539

76,724

32,087

83,801

12,384

41,,3'13

39,603

10,562

17,312

94 -644

91 ,286,304

53,ó09

276,038

91,539

79,109

53,609

83,801

12,381

93,713

39,603

10,562

17,312

94.644

PRIOR YEAR

CARRY OVER TOTAL

$ - - $1,28ó,304

53,609

57,475 298,704

91 ,539

72,566

76,7?4

98, 505

34,299 12,456

5,024

7,083

1 ,535

44,313

39,603

17,077

21 ,054

94.644

92.169 -619$1 05.41ó s87.741 $48.859 $2.1 18-920 52.192.257

$ N/A $ N/A $ N/A

v-9þ!-291 ü-q5.-{lé eJ-6e-þJ2

96.2?B $1.3õ

v-086.266 g8g;Ll4

$7.601 S7.601

gLJ.26.5u $¿J99.959

See the Accompanying Notes to Supptementary ¡nformation-

x.¿a
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I1ANHATTAN BEACH UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL TRENDS AND ANALYSIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996

GENERAL FUND

REVENUE

OTHER SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUE AND
OTHER SOURCES

EXP END I TU RES

OTHER OUTGO

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
AND OTHER OUTGO

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

ENDING FUND BALANCE

AVATLABLE RESERVES

AVAILABLE RESERVES A5 A

PERCENTAGE OF

TOTAL OUTGO

TOTAL LONG-TERÌ,I DEBT

AVERAGE DAILY
ATTENDANCE AT P.2

BU DGETE D

1996- 1997
s 27 ,272,319

970. 900

28.243 .219

28,243,084

28.243.084

$ _______135

___-813-J35

BUDGETD
1995- 1996

s24, 462,596
1.191.756

25 .654.352

25 ,236,897
226.756

25. 503 . 653

s_15!-_699

s__JffJ4{
]9J3iJ100

75_43%

3L353-3A7

5, 020 . 84

1994- 1995
s22, 053 , 906

r.t47 .027

23. 200. 933

22,510 ,482
517.743

23 . 028. 225

s_172-_7_08

L__J2S-A45

$r.9-ll4-le1

_______35-J.2Ï,

$-I?2ÀrCIt

4,704.23

1993- 1994
19, 766, 086

1 . 746. 000

21. 512. 086

20,897 ,572
500. 006

27.397.578

s_Ll4.loå
s____553--7.3t

sr9-_6953r8

______92-_05-%

l___215-_050

4,377.t5

The general fund balance has increased by $ fSO,699 due to fund
operations over the past year. For a district this size, the state
reconmends available reserves of at least three percent (3å) of total
general fund expenditures, transfers out, and other uses (total
outgo) .

The District has not incurred operating deficits in the past year.
Total long-term debt has increased during the past year.

Additional growth of 222 ADA ís anticipated during fiscal year L996-
),997 .

See the Accompanying Notes to Supplementary Information.
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I.IANHATTAN BEACH UI¡¡FTED SCHOOL DISTRICT
RECONCILAT¡ON OF ANNUAL FINA}¡CIAL AND BUDGET REPORT

(J2OO) I..IITH AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEI.IENTS

FoR THE YEAR ENDED JUI¡E 30, 199ó

Special Chi td Reti ree capi tal
Rêserve Devetopnent Cafeteria Benefit Projects

Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

JUNE 30, 199ó ANNUAL FINANCIAL AND

BUDGET REPORT (FORM J2OO) FUND

BALANCES

ADJUSTI.TENT AND RECALASSI FICATIONS:

INCREASING (DECREASING) THE FUND

FUND BALANCE:

ACCRUALS
INTEREST ACCURAL
SERVICE EXPENDITURES
RETIREE BENEFITS OBLIGATION
CERTI FICATES OF PARTICIPATION
RETIREE BENEFITS OBLIGATION

ADI.I¡NSTERED ON BEHALF OF

ANOTHER DISTR¡CT

JUNE 30, 199ó AUDITED FINANCIAL
STATEI.IENT FUND BALANCES

JUNE 30, 199ó ANNUAL FINANCIAL AND

BUDGET REPORT (FORM JzOO) FUND

BALANCES

ADJUSTMENT AND RECALASSI FICATIONS:

INCREAS¡NG (DECREASING) TOTAL
LIABILITIES

COI.IPENSAIED ABSENCE ADJUSTMENT

CERTI FICATE OF PARTICIPATION
EARLY RETIREI.IENT INCENTIVE
I,IUNICIPAL LEASE OBLIGATION

ADJUST14ENT

NET ADJUSTI4ENT AND
RECALASSIFICATIONS:

JUNE 30, 199ó AUDITED FINANCIAL
STATEI'IENT FUND BALANCES

6 (7,771)

(550,041 )

$19,02ó,400 $ 5 $ 95,391 g 1,466,779 $ --

ß,5;;,

( 93ó, 555 )

NET ADJUSTI,IENTS AND REcLAssIFICATIONS: 

-<TW 

---3- --T7W

6,685 ,798

q 1o f'22 Â5Á_ $___ll_ s __87 6?0 s____!le=glz) $ l=ÉglJ?q_

GENERAL LONG

TERM DEBT
GROUP

s 36,738,481

116,055
512,626

(31,815)

-626ß6z_
s s7Å65,]g_

The acconpanying notes to the supptementaI information are an integraI part of this statement.
I

-7 0-



I{ANHÀTTÀN BEACIÍ UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO SUPPLEMENTAI, INFOR}TATION
FOR THE yEAR ENDED itUNE 30, 1996

NOTE 1 PURPOSE OF SCHEDULES

A. ScheduJ.e of Average Daily Attendance

Average daily attendance is a measurement of the number of
pupits attending cl-asses of the district. The purpose of
attendance accounting from a fiscal standpoint is to provide
the basis on which apportionments of state funds are made
to school districts. This schedule provides information
regarding the attendance of students at various grade l-evels
and in different programs.

B. ScheduLe of Instructional Tine

The district has received incentive funds for increasing
instructional time as provided by the Incentives for Longer
Instructíonal Days. This schedule presents information on
the amount of instructional tine offered by the District and
whether the District complied with the provisj-ons of
Education Code Sections 4620I through 46206.

Schedule of FinanciaL Trends and Analysis

This schedule discloses the district's financial trends by
displaying past years' data along with current year budget
inforination. These financial trend disclosures are used to
evaluate the districtts ability to eontinue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

Schedule of Feðera1 and State Financial Assistance

OMB Circular A-l-28 requires a discl-osure of the financial
activities of all federally funded programs. This schedule
was prepared to comply with OMB Circular A-128 and state
requírements.

E. Reconciliation of Ànnua1 ¡'inancial and Budget Report with
Àudited FinanciaL statements

This schedule provides the information necessary to
reconcile the fund bafances of aII funds and the totat
liabilities balance of the general long-term debt account

c.

D.
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SMTTH & GRANSTROM
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
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A PARTNERSHIP INCLUDING Ä. PROFESSIONAL CORPORÁTION

244130 HAWTHORNE BOULEVARD, SUITE l0t
TORnÅNCE, CALIFORNIA 90505

(3ror 37s-7476
FAX (3lO) 37B.-2s6t

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS I COMBTNED REPORT
ON INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE

Board of Trustees,
Manhattan Beach Unified School District,
Manhattan Beach, California

We have audited the combined and combining financial statements of
the Manhattan Beach Unified School District as of and for the year
ended June 30, L996, and have issued our report thereon dated
December 3, 1996. We have also audited the Districtts compliance
with requirements applicabl-e to major federal financial- assistance
prograrns and have issued our report thereon dated November 22,
t995.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards; Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United Statesr and Office of Management
and Budget (OMB) Circular A-L28 | "Audits of State and Local
Governments." Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that
we pJ-an and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the cornbined and combining financial statements are free of
material- misstatement and about whether the district complied with
laws and regulations, non-cornpliance with which would be rnaterial
to a major federal financial assistance program.

In planning and performing our audits for the year ended June 30,
1995, wê considered the Districtts internal control structure in
order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinions on the Districtts financial statements and
on its compliance with requirements applicable to major federal
financial assistance proglrams, and not to provide assurance on the
internal control structure.

-7 2-



INDEPENDENT AUDITORSI COMBTNED REPORT
ON INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE CONIiNUEd

The management of the district is responsible for establishing and
maintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling this
responsibility, estimates and judgnents by management are required
to assess the expected benefits and related costs of internal-
control structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an
internal control structure are to provide management with
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded
against loss form unauthorized use or disposition, that
transactions are executed in accordance with managementrs
authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of
general purpose financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that federal f j-nancial-
assistance programs are managed in compliance v¡ith applicable laws
and regulations. Because of inherent lirnitations in any internal
control structure errors, irregularities or instances of non-
compliance may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also,
projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is
subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because
of changes in conditions or that the effectiveness of the design
and operation of policies and procedures may deteriorate.

For the purpose of this reportr wê have classified the significant
internal control structure policies and procedures into the
following categories:

Accounting AppI ications
Billings
Receivables
Cash Receipts
Purchasing and Receiving
Accounts Payable
Cash Disbursements
Payroll
Inventory Control
Property and Equipment
General Ledger
Attendance

General Requirements
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORSI COMBINED REPORT

ON INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE CONIiNUEd

Political ActivitY

Davis-Bacon Act
Civil Rights
Cash Management
Relocation Assistance and

ReaI ProPertY Management
Federal Financial RePorts
AIIowabIe Costs/Cost PrínciPles
Drug Free WorkPlace
Adrninistrat ive Requi rements

Specific Requirements

TYPes of Services
EligibilitY
Matching, Level-, of Effort or Earmarking
RePorting
Cost Allocation
SPeciaI Requirements, if anY

Monitoring SubreciPients

Claims for Advances and Reimbursements

Amounts Claimed or Used for Matching

For aII of the internal control structure categories listed above

we obtained an understanding of the design of the relevant policies
and procedures and determined whether they have been placed in
operation, and we assessed control risk'

During the year ended June 30, Lgg6, the dístrict had no major
federal financial assistance programs and expended 57.492 of its
totat federat financial assistance under the foltowing non-major
federal financial assistance programs:

SAFE AND DRUG FREE SCHOOI,S

ÀND COUUUNITIES s 2Or833
PUBLIC LAW 94-142 S256,025
VOCATIONAI, EDUCATION III-BASIC
GRANTS TO STATES 5O'OOO

FOOD DISTRIBUTION 29 
'599
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INDEPENDENT AUDTTORSI COMBINED REPORT
ON TNTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE CONtiNUEd

We perforrned tests of controls as required by OMB Circular A-L28,
to evaluate the effectiveness of the design and operation of
internal control structure policies and procedures that we

considered relevant to preventing or detecting material non-
compliance with specific requirements, general requirements, and
requirements governing clairns for advances and reimbursements and
amounts claimed or used for matching that are applicable to each of
the districtrs major federal financial assistance programs, which
are identified in the accompanying schedule of federal financial
assistance. Our procedures were less in scope than would be
necessary to render an opinion on these internal control structure,
policies and procedures. AccordinglY, \À¡e do not express such an
opínion.

Our consideration of the internal control structure would not
necessarily disclose all matters in the j-nternal control structure
that might be material weaknesses under standards established by
the American Institute of Certified zublic Accountants. A material
weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation
of one or more of the specific internal control structure elements
does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that errors or
irregularities in amounts that would be material- in relation to the
generaÌ purpose financial statements being audited or that non-
compliance with laws and regulations that would be material to a

federal financial assistance program may occur and not be detected
v¡ithin a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving
the internal control structure and its operation that we consider
to be material weaknesses as defined above.

This report is intended for the infornation of the Board of
Trustees, management, the California Department of Education, and
the State Controllerts Office. However, this report is a matter of
public record and its distribution is not limited.

s-, // i 6;*nÁo.
SMITH & GRANSTROM,
CERTIFTED PUBLÏC ACCOUNTANTS

Torrance, California
December 3, L996
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TNDEPENDENT AUDITORSI REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCE

Board of Trustees,
Manhattan Beach Unified School Dj-strict,
Manhattan Beach, California

lrle have audited the combined and combining financial statements of
the Manhattan Beach Unified School District as of and for the year
ended June 30, L996, and have issued our report thereon dated
December 3, 7996. Our audit was made in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards and the standards for financial and
compliance audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued
by the Comptroller General- of the United States, and the State
Controllerrs Standards and Procedures for Audits of California K-12
Loca1 Educational Agencies. Those standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of rnaterial misstatement. An
Audit includes exarnining on a test basis evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by manaqement, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We bel-ieve that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

The districtts management is responsible for the district's
compliance with laws and reguLations. In connection with the audit
referred to above, wê selected and tested transactions and records
to determine the districtts complj.ance with the state laws and
regulations applicable to the following items:
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INDEPENDENT AUDTTORS I REPORT

ON STATE COMPLIANCE -continued

P rocedures

In ControIterts
Audit Guide

Descri pt i on:
Atterdance Accounting

Attendance reporting
Excused/unexcused
Staff devetopnent days
Ki ndergarten Enro[ [ment

Independent Study
Continuation Study
Adutt Education
RegionaI occupationaI center/programs
County office of Education programs

concurrent Enrottment in Pubtic Higher
Education 3

Incentive for tonger instructionaI day:

Schoot districts 3

County offices of education 3

lncentive for Longer Year 2

GANN Limit catcutation 2

Categorial Programs mega-item 5

SchooI improvement program and economic

imPact aid 2

Earty retirement incentive program 5

State residencY 3

lrle did not perform testing for independent study
education, and adult education because their ADA

Ieve1 which requires testing.

3

2

3

4

't7

11

I
5

4

P rocedures
Perfomed

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No

No

Yes

Not appticabte

Not appticabte

Yes

Not appI i cabl. e

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

, continuation
was under the

Based on our audit, wê found that, for the items tested, the
Manhattan Beach Unified School District complied vrith the state
laws and regulations referred to above, except as described in the
Findings and Recommendations section of this report. Further based
on our examination, for items not tested, nothing came to our
attention to indicate that the Manhattan Beach Unified School-
District had not complied vrith the state laws and regulations,
except as described in the Findings and Recommendations section of
this report.

ç*, /1 { 6enrs,þo,n
sMrTH & GRANSTROM,

CERTIFIBD PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Torrance, California
December 3, L996
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TNDEPENDENT AUDITORSI REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH
FEDERAL LAWS ÀND REGULATIONS BASED ON AN AUDIT

OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE VIITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS TSSUED BY THE G.A.O.

Board of Trustees,
Manhattan Beach Unified School District,
Manhattan Beach, California

lte have audited the combined and combining financial statements of
the Manhattan Beach Unified School- District as of and for the year
ended June 30, L996, and have issued our report thereon dated
December 3, L996.

We conducted our audít in accordance with generally accepted
auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Conptroller General of the United States. Those standards require
that we pJ-an and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of
material misstatement.

Cornpliance with laws regulations, contracts, and grants applicable
to the district is the responsibility of the district's management.
Obtaining reasonabl-e assurance about whether the financial
statement are free of material misstatement, wê performed tests of
the districts compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grants. However, the objective of our
audit of the financial statement was not to provide an opinion on
overall compliance with such provisions. Accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDTTORS' REPORT ON COMPLTANCE VüITH

FEDERAL I,AWS AND REGULATTONS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF

FINANCTAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED TN ACCORDANCE VTITH

GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING STANDARDS ISSUES BY THE G.A.O.-CONIiNUEd

This report is intended for the information of the Board of
Trustees, management, the California Department of Education, and
the state controllerts office. HoHrever, this report is a matter of
the public record and its distribution is not limited.

9q2,'// (- Çuoru/,o-
sMrTH & GRANSTROM,

CERTIFTED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Torrance, California
December 3, L996
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TNDEPENDENT AUDITORS I REPORT ON

COMPLTANCE WITH THE GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

APPLICABLE TO FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS

Board of Trustees,
Manhattan Beach Unified School District,
Manhattan Beach, California

We have audited the combined and combining financial statements of
the Manhattan Beach Unified School- District as of and for the year
ended June 30, L996, and have issued our report thereon dated
December 3t L996.

We have applied procedures to test the District's compliance with
the following requirements applicable to its federal financial
assistance programs, which are identified in the schedule of
federal financial assistance for the year ended June 30, L996.

PoIitical Activity
Civil Rights
Cash Manaqement
Federal Fj-nancial Reports
Allowable Costs/Cost PrinciPles
Drug Free !{orkplace
Administrative Requirements

our procedures were limited to the applicabl-e procedures described
in the Office of Management and Budgetrs Conpliance Supplement for
Sing1e Audits of State and Local Governments. Our procedures \â/ere

substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which
is the expression of an opinion on the Districtts compliance with
the requirements listed in the preceding paragraph. AccordinglY,
we do not express such an opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORSI REPORÎ ON

COMPLIANCE T{ITH GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

APPLICABLE TO FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSÏSTANCE
PROGRAMS-continued

With respect t.o the items tested the results of those procedures
disclosed no mat,erial instances of non-compliance with the
reguirements ]isted in the second paragraph of this report. With
respect to items not tested, nothing came to our attention that
caused us to believe that the Manhattan Beach Unified School
District had not cornplied in all materiaL respects, with those
requirements.

This report is intended for the inforrnation of the Board of
Trustees, management, the California Department of Education, and
the State Controllerts Office. However, this report is a matter of
public record and its distribution is not linited.

s.>2,// q 6*rr/ot -
sMrrH & cRÄNsrRoM,
CERTIFIED PUBLTC ACCOUNTANTS

Torrance, California
December 3, 1-996
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORSI REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WTTH

REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO NONMAJOR FEDERAL FTNANCIAL
ASSISTANCE PROGRÄM TRÀNSACTIONS

Board of Trustees,
Manhattan Beach Unified School District,
Manhattan Beach, California

We have audited the combined and combining financial statements of
the Manhattan Beach Unified School District as of and for the year
ended June 3O 1-996, and have issued our report thereon dated
December 3t L996.

In connection with our audit of the June 30 1-996 combined and
conbining financial statements of the Manhattan Beach Unified
Schoo1 District, and with our study and evaluation of the
district's control structure used to adrninister federal financial
assistance programs, as required by the Office of Management and
Budget (OMB) Circular A-l-28, rfAudits of State and Local
Governnents, rr r¡/e selected certain transactions applicable to
certain non-major Federal financial assistance programs for the
year ended June 30,1-996.

As required by OMB Circular A-128 \á¡e have performed auditing
procedures to test compliance with the requirements governing types
of services al-Ìowed or unallowed; and eligibility; that are
applicable to those transactions. Our procedures hrere
substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which
is the expression of an opinion on the Districtrs compliance with
these requirements. Accordingly, wê do not express such an
opinion.



INDEPENDENT AUDTTORSI REPORT ON COMPLÏANCE WITH
REQUTREMENTS APPLICABLE TO NONMAJOR FEDERAL
FTNANCIAL ASSTSTANCE PROGRAM TRANSACTTONS-CONIiNUEd

V'Iith respect to the items tested, the results of those procedures
disclosed no material instances of noncornpliance r¡ith requirements
Iisted in the preceding paragraph. with respect to items not
tested, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe
that the Manhattan Beach Unified School District had not complied,
in alt material respects, with those requirements. However, the
resuLts of our procedures disclosed an immaterial instance of
noncompliance with those requirements, which are described in the
accompanying of Findings and Recommendations section.

ThÍs report is intended for the inforrnation of the Board of
trustees, managtement, the California Department of Education, and
the State Controllerrs Office. However, this report is a matter of
public record and its distribution is not linited.

s.n, // ø' 6<na t rLm-
SMITH & GRANSTROM,

CERTIFIED PUBLTC ACCOUNTANTS

Torrance, California
December 3, L996
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!{.ANHATTÀN BEÀCH UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
FINDINGS AND RECOIT{MENDATIONS

FOR THE FrSCAr, YEÀR ENDED irUNE 30, 1996

FINDING #T
(TYPE #40000)

SCHOOI, IMPROVEMENT PROGRAI.Í

Each School receiving consolidated application funds under the
School Improvement Program (SIP) must develop a school site plan
which contains a SIP budget. The district may only expend funds
for the activities and services contained in the SIP budget. ft
was noted in the review of the school sites expenditures attributed
to Sip that some were not contained within the school site budget.

RECOMMENDATION:

The district should develop procedures to reconcile the SIP school-
site budgets to expenditures incurred, thereby insuring
expenditures by site are only made for site budgeted items.

DISTRICT RESPONSE:

The district will develop appropríate procedures to insure that
expenditures j-ncurred at school sites for the School Improvement
Program are only made for site budgeted items.

FINDING #Z
(TYPE #4oOo0)

SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT PROGRN,Í
AND

ECONO}IIC IMPACT AID

The school improvement program (SIP) and the Economic Impact Aid
(EIA) require multi-funded employees to be supported by employee
time reports. Although the district has multi funded employees no
employee time reports or records $/ere available to support the
percentage used for allocation.
RECOMMENDATION:

The district shoul-d develop procedures for multi-funded employees
to require retention by the district of theír tirne records and
these procedures shoul-d incorporate a rnethod to summarize the
records to develop percentages to allocate the salaries of nulti-
funded employees.
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I{.ANHÀTTAN BEACH UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
FINDINGS AND RECOI,TI'TEDÀTTONS

FOR TIIE FTSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996

FINDING #2-continued:

DISTRICT RESPONSE:

The district wil-I deveJ-op a method to ensure that appropriate time
records and allocation summaries at the district office.

FINDING #g
GENERAL I,EDGER SUBSIDIÀRY REVENUE

RECONCILIATION
(TYPE #60oOo)

As in prior years, the district reports program revenue,
expenditures, accounts receivable, and deferred revenue to the
County of Los Angeles office of Education annually on Form J-390.
The information being reported on the J'390 is not being properly
reconcil-ed to the districts general ledger for aIl programs.
Consequenlty, this condition can resul-t in either incorrect general
ledger program revenue, expenditure accounts receivable, or
deferred revenue, or in erroneous information being reported to the
County Office of Education on Form J-390.

RECOMMENDATION:

AIl subsidiary general ledger reportings, such as the Form J390,
should be reconciled to the districtts general ledger.

DISTRICT RESPONSE:

The district has improved their reportings and reconciliations from
the prior year, and are continuing their efforts to ensure that all
reportings,in particular the J-390, subsequent to June 30, 1996t
will be reconciled to the general ledger.
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!,Í.ANHÀTTAN BEACH UNTFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR

FINDINGS AND RECOMI,TENDÀTIONS
FOR l[HE FTSCAL YEAR ENDED .IUNE 30, 1996

FINDTNG # T
PAYROLL CLEARANCE FUND

(TYPE #6oooo)

The district in common with most school districts maintains a
payroll cl-earance fund. The Payroll clearance fund should be
reconciled rnonthly. It was noted during the course of our pri-or
year audiL the payroll clearance fund was not beíng reconciled on
a monthly basis.

Recommendation:

Reconcil-iations of the payroll clearance fund should be done
rnonthly to ensure Iiabilities and cash balances are properly
stated.

Status:

The district began reconciling the payroll clearance fund monthty
subsequent to June 30, l-995.

TINDING # Z

GENERÀL LEDGER SUBSIDIARY REVENUE
*,ä"J""t*".-.^.*ttï

Periodically the district reports revenue on federal and state
categorical programs to other governmental- entities such as to
the County of Los Angeles Offices of Education annuaJ-Iy on Form
J390. The periodic reportings are not reconciled to the districts
general ledger and can result in erroneous program revenue
disclosure or in an improperly adjusted general ledger.

Recommendation:

AlI subsidiary general ledger reportings, such as the Form J390,
should be reconciled to the districtrs general ledger.
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II.ãNHATTAN BEÀCH UNIFIED SCIIOOL DISITRICT
S1IÃTUS OF PRIOR YEAR

FINDINGS ÀND RECO!.II,TENDÀTIONS
FOR THE FISCAIJ YEÀR ENDED .IUNE 30, 1996

Status:

Although the district has improved their reportings and
reconeiliations, the dístrict has not yet reconciled all subsidiary
revenue reportings, subsequent to June 30, l-995.

Distrir-:t FÌxnlanation if not Imolemented:

The district is continuing to take the necessary steps to ensure
that all future subsidiary reportings are reconciled to the general
Iedger.
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